Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C\";Gﬂﬂ' .
e i1y Flint
I i Swyddog Cyswillt:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl re Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Clive Carver (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Bob Connah, Paul Cunningham, Patrick Heesom,
Andrew Holgate, Dave Hughes, Paul Johnson, Richard Jones, Mike Lowe,

Hilary McGuill, Michelle Perfect, Vicky Perfect ac Arnold Woolley

(+ 1 swydd wag Llafur)

Dydd Gwener, 8 Rhagfyr 2017
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
Fe'’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau
Corfforaethol a fydd yn cael ei gynnal am 10.00 am Dydd lau, 14eg Rhagfyr, 2017 yn
Ystafell Bwyllgor Delyn, Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug CH7 6NA i ystyried yr eitemau

canlynol

RHAGLEN

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO)

Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori’r Aelodau
yn unol a hynny.

3  COFNODION (Tudalennau 3 - 12)

Pwrpas: | gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod ar
16 Tachwedd 2017.

4 CRONFA WADDOL GYMUNEDOL (Tudalennau 13 - 44)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr, Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Aelod Cabinet dros
Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac Asedau, Arweinydd y Cyngor Aelod o'r Cabinet
dros Gyllid

Pwrpas: Bydd Colin Evans o’r Sefydliad Cymunedol yn cyflwyno’r
adroddiad cynnydd blynyddol.



ADRODDIAD GWYBODAETH AM Y GWEITHLU — CHWARTER 2
(Tudalennau 45 - 78)

Adroddiad Uwch Reolwr, Adnoddau Dynol a Datblygu Sefydliadol - Aelod
Cabinet dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Pwrpas: Ystyried Adroddiad Gwybodaeth am y Gweithlu ar gyfer
Chwarter 2 2017/18.

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2017/18 (MIS 7) (Tudalennau 79 - 104)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Arweinydd y Cyngor Aelod o'r
Cabinet dros Gyllid

Pwrpas: Pwrpas yr adroddiad hwn yw darparu Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw
2017/18 (Mis 7) i'r Aelodau.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL (Tudalennau 105 - 110)
Adroddiad Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd -

Pwrpas: Ystyried y flaenraglen waith Pwyllgor Craffu & Trosolwg
adnoddau corfforaethol.

Yn gywir

SN

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



38.

39.

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU ADNODDAU CORFFORAETHOL
16 TACHWEDD 2017

Cofnodion cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol
Cyngor Sir y Fflint a gynhaliwyd yn Ystafell Bwyllgora Delyn, Neuadd y Sir, yr
Wyddgrug, ddydd lau, 16 Tachwedd 2017.

YN BRESENNOL: Cynghorydd Clive Carver (Cadeirydd)

Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Bob Connah, Paul Cunningham,
Patrick Heesom, Andrew Holgate, Dave Hughes, Paul Johnson,
Richard Jones, Mike Lowe, Michelle Perfect, Vicky Perfect ac Arnold Woolley

YMDDIHEURIAD: Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton, Arweinydd ac Aelod Cabinet
Cyllid

CYFRANWYR: Prif Weithredwr

Cynrychiolwyr Awdurdod Téan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru ar gyfer cofnod rhif 42
Dawn Docx, Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Tan

Cynghorwyr Meirick Lloyd Davies a Peter Lewis, Cadeirydd ac Is-Gadeirydd yr
Awdurdod

Swyddog Gweithredol Busnes a Chyfathrebu Corfforaethol — ar gyfer cofnodion
rhif 38-43

Prif Swyddog, Llywodraethu — ar gyfer cofnod rhif 43

Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol — ar gyfer cofnod rhif 44

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL: Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Swyddog
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Dim.

COFNODION

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 19 Hydref 2017.

Fel pwynt cywirdeb ar gofnod rhif 30, Rhagolwg Ariannol a Cham Un
Cyllideb 2018/19, nodwyd y bu gostyngiad 0 0.9% o ran cyllid ar gyfer y Cyngor
yn y Setliad Llywodraeth Leol Dros Dro.

Cytunodd y Prif Weithredwr i siarad &'r Cynghorydd Jones y tu allan i'r

cyfarfod am achos penodol o feddiannu cartrefi pobl ddiamddiffyn, yn dilyn
trafodaeth am y pwnc hwn yng nghyfarfod mis Medi.

Tudalen 3



40.

41.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Yn amodol ar y diwygiad, dylid cymeradwyo'r cofnodion fel cofnod cywir a'u
llofnodi gan y Cadeirydd.

AMRYWIAD O RAN TREFN Y RHAGLEN

Cytunwyd dylid dod &’r eitem a ganlyn ymlaen i alluogi’r Dirprwy Brif
Swyddog Tan i gyflwyno Diweddariad Awdurdod Tan ac Achub Gogledd
Cymru.

ADOLYGIAD BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS SIR Y FFLINT A
DATBLYGIAD CYNLLUN LLES

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr drosolwg o waith Bwrdd Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus Sir y Fflint a datblygiad y Cynllun Lles.

Dosbarthodd y Swyddog Gweithredol Busnes a Chyfathrebu
Corfforaethol wybodaeth am bum thema’r Cynllun Lles a ddewiswyd fel rhai lle
gallai’r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus ychwanegu’r mwyaf o werth. Roedd
ymgynghoriad helaeth ar y Cynllun amlinellol i fod i ddechrau cyn hir gan arwain
at fabwysiadu’r fersiwn derfynol gan y Cyngor yn y Flwyddyn Newydd.

Mynegodd Cynghorydd Jones bryderon fod dolen gwefan Bwrdd lechyd
Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr (BIPBC) yn cyfeirio at feysydd penodol o'r sir a allai
awgrymu na fyddai ardaloedd eraill yn manteisio ar y Cynllun. Cafwyd sicrwydd
gan y Prif Weithredwr fod y themau yn cefnogi’r Sir gyfan a nododd Un Pwynt
Mynediad dan ‘Lles a Byw’n Annibynnol’ fel enghraifft. Cytunodd y Swyddog
Gweithredol Busnes a Chyfathrebu Corfforaethol i godi’r mater yng nghyfarfod
Compact Sector Gwirfoddol a oedd i ddod, i sicrhau nad oedd nodau’r Cynllun
yn cael eu cam-gynrychioli ar wefan BIPBC.

Gan ymateb i ymholiad gan y Cynghorydd Johnson, dywedodd y Prif
Weithredwr nad oedd yn bosibl gwerthuso effaith Brexit eto a materion eraill a
oedd y tu allan i reolaeth y Cyngor. Byddai camau gweithredu dan bob thema
yn cael eu holrhain yn erbyn targedau penodol a osodwyd. Atgoffodd Aelodau
am y gweithdy a oedd i ddod ar Fargen Twf Economaidd Gogledd Cymru a
dywedodd y byddai’r dull rhanbarthol yn cryfhau sefylifa’r Cyngor ar fynediad
cyllid a phwerau yn y dyfodol. Roedd cyfeirio at Holway ar beilota ffyrdd newydd
o weithio mewn cymunedau dan ‘Cymunedau Gwydn’ yn adlewyrchu
Trosglwyddo Asedau Cymunedol yn yr ardal. Cytunodd Swyddogion i newid
hwn i Holywell (Treffynnon) er cysonder gyda’r trefi eraill a nodwyd.

Soniodd Cynghorydd Woolley am y cymysgedd o gyfeiriadau at
‘flaenoriaethau’” a ‘themau’ a allai ddrysu darllenwyr.  Eglurwyd bod
blaenoriaethau’n berthnasol i'r hen Fwrdd Gwasanaethau Lleol a bod camau
wedi’'u cymryd i symleiddio iaith dan bum thema’r Cynllun newydd.

Tudalen 4



42.

Amlygodd Cynghorydd Heesom bwysigrwydd sicrhau bod adnoddau’n
cael eu dosbarthu'n deg ar draws y sir a gofynnwyd bod ymateb i'r pwynt a
godwyd gan y Cynghorydd Jones yn cael ei rannu. Gofynnodd hefyd bod y
rhaglen ar gyfer y cyfarfod Compact yn cael ei rhannu gyda’r Pwyllgor. Gan
ymateb i sylwadau am gyfraniadau'r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus,
eglurodd y Prif Weithredwr nad oedd y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus yn
gorff gwneud penderfyniadau ffurfiol a dangosodd y cysylltiad rhwng y Cynllun
Lles a Chynllun y Cyngor. Darparodd hefyd fanylion am aelodaeth y Bwrdd
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus a oedd wedi’i estyn tu hwnt i’r partneriaid statudol.

Yn ystod trafodaeth am argymhellion yr adroddiad, gofynnwyd i’r
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd grynhoi'r sylwadau a’r pwyntiau a
godwyd. Cefnogwyd rhain gan y Pwyligor fel penderfyniadau.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod gan y Pwyllgor hyder bod camau ar waith i fod & chynllun yn barod erbyn
y dyddiad cau statudol, yn amodol ar:

e Newid ‘Holywell’ am y cyfeiriad at ‘Holway’;

e Bod cyfeiriadau ar wefan Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr
(BIPBC) yn cael eu herio yng nghyfarfod Compact dydd Llun i roi
sicrwydd i Aelodau fod BIPBC yn cydnabod y manteision i'r sir gyfan,
gydag adroddiadau ar gael maes o law.

e Bod papurau ar gyfer cyfarfod Compact sydd i ddod ar gael i Aelodau,
fel y gofynnwyd;

e Diolch i’r Prif Weithredwr am ei eglurhad a’i sicrwydd nad yw’r cysylltiad
rhwng Cynllun y Cyngor a’r Cynllun Lles yn peri risg i broses gwneud
penderfyniadau’r Cyngor.

DIWEDDARIAD AWDURDOD TAN AC ACHUB GOGLEDD CYMRU

Croesawodd Prif Weithredwr y Cynghorwyr Meirick LIoyd Davies a Peter
Lewis (Cadeirydd ac Is-Gadeirydd) a Dawn Docx (Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Tan)
o Awdurdod Tan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru i'r cyfarfod.

Rhoddodd y Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Tan gyflwyniad ar ddyfodol y
gwasanaeth Tan ac Achub i gwmpasu’r pynciau a ganlyn:

Diogelwch Cymunedol

Galwadau Gwasanaeth Arbennig
Ymateb a Diogelwch Tan Busnes
Faint mae'n gostio i'w redeg?
Cyllideb Cyfalaf

Cronfeydd wrth gefn 2017/18
Pwysau ar y Gyllideb
Strategaeth Gadarn

Tudalen 5



Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr fod y cyflwyniad yn adlewyrchu pwysau'r
gyllideb a oedd yn cysoni gyda rhai’r Cyngor.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Cunningham am y posibilrwydd o gyflwyno
taliadau i ddarparu buddsoddiad mawr ei angen mewn gwasanaethau.
Eglurodd Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Tan nad oedd taliadau am wasanaethau
arbennig damweiniol yn cynhyrchu incwm sylweddol a bod anawsterau o ran
codi tal am ddarparu cyngor diogelwch oherwydd gwrthdaro buddiannau.

Yn dilyn sylwadau gan y Cynghorydd Jones, eglurwyd, oherwydd sefyllfa
ariannol Awdurdod Tan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru, fod penderfyniadau wedi’u
gwneud i leihau neu atal gwasanaethau penodol — fel achub anifeiliaid mawr —
nad oeddent yn orfodol, gan ystyried y lefelau risg sy'n rhan o hyn.

Yn ystod y drafodaeth, eglurwyd fod pwysau’r gyllideb a wynebir gan yr
Awdurdod wedi dod i sefylifa lle roedd angen trafodaeth gytbwys i nodi
effeithlonrwydd pellach. Yr opsiynau i'w hystyried oedd gofyn am ardoll uwch
gan gynghorau neu leihau darpariaeth o ran gweithwyr gorsafoedd y rhanbarth.

Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Jones, pe bai preswylwyr yn ymwybodol o'r
rhagolwg o doriadau pellach, mae’n bosibl y byddant yn barod i dalu £3
ychwanegol bob blwyddyn fesul aelwyd i ddiogelu gwasanaethau. Dywedodd
y Prif Weithredwr fod ardoll Awdurdod Tan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru yn cael
ei dalu o Dreth y Cyngor ac y byddai unrhyw gynnydd o ran yr ardoll yn bwysau
o ran cost ar y Cyngor. Dywedodd fod cynnydd pellach a argymhellwyd i Dreth
y Cyngor 2017/18 i ddarparu ar gyfer yr ardoll uwch gan yr Awdurdod wedi’i
ddiystyru gan Aelodau, gan arwain at bwysau ar y gyllideb ar gyfer y Cyngor.
Roedd y Cynghorydd Jones yn teimlo y gallai preswylwyr gefnogi’r ardoll
ychwanegol pe bai wedi’i glustnodi o fewn swm Treth y Cyngor.

Awgrymodd y Cadeirydd, gan nad oedd deddfwriaeth yn caniatau hyn,
gallai nodyn gael ei gynnwys ar filiau Treth y Cyngor i ddangos yr ardoll
Awdurdod Tan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru.

Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr, efallai byddai Aelodau am wneud
argymhelliad i roi ystyriaeth creadigol i'r wybodaeth a gynhyrchir i roi gyda’r bil
Treth y Cyngor. Awgrymodd argymhelliad pellach ar gyfer y Cabinet a’'r Cyngor
i roi ystyriaeth ddyledus i unrhyw gynnydd a awgrymir o ran y tal ardoll.
Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Peter Lewis, Is-Gadeirydd Awdurdod Tan ac Achub
Gogledd Cymru, fod y Cyngor yn rhoi pwyslais cynnar ar ei ymateb.

Roedd y Pwyllgor yn cefnogi’r argymhellion, a hefyd yr awgrym i roi
sylwadau am newidiadau i ddeddfwriaeth a chynnig y Cynghorydd Woolley fod
yr adroddiad yn cael ei nodi am ei eglurder a’i grynoder.

Gan mai hwn oedd ei chyfarfod olaf cyn cymryd rél newydd ym

Manceinion Fwyaf, diolchodd y Cadeirydd i'r Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Tan am ei
chyflwyniad a chymerodd y cyfle i ddymuno’n dda iddi ar ran y Pwyllgor.

Tudalen 6



43.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Bod cynrychiolwyr Awdurdod Tan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru yn cael
diolch am eu presenoldeb a'u cyfraniad at y cyfarfod,;

(b)  Nodi'r adroddiad a chymeradwyo ei eglurder a’i grynoder;

(c) Bod newidiadau i'r deunyddiau sydd wedi’'u cynnwys ym miliau Treth y
Cyngor, i egluro cyllid Awdurdod Tan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru i dalwyr
Treth y Cyngor, yn cael eu hymchwilio;

(d) Bod achos am newidiadau angenrheidiol i ddeddfwriaeth genedlaethol
yn cael ei ddilyn i ddarparu rhagor o dryloywder o ran cyllid Awdurdod
Tan ac Achub;

(e) Body Cabinet a’r Cyngor Sir yn cael gwybod bod y Pwyllgor wedi rhoi
ystyriaeth ddyledus i dal ardoll yr Awdurdod Tan ac Achub a’r angen am
gynnydd; a

() Bod cynrychiolwyr Sir y Fflint ar yr Awdurdod Tan ac Achub yn cael
gwybod ar gam cynnar am sefyllfa’r Cyngor ar gynnydd o ran cyllid
Awdurdod Tan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru.

CYNLLUN Y CYNGOR 2017/18 — MONITRO CANOL BLWYDDYN

Cyflwynodd Prif Weithredwr yr adroddiad cynnydd canol blwyddyn ar
Gynllun y Cyngor 2017-23 a oedd wedi'i adolygu a’i adfywio i adlewyrchu
blaenoriaethau allweddol y Cyngor ar gyfer tymor pum mlynedd y weinyddiaeth
newydd.

Rhoddodd y Swyddog Gweithredol Busnes a Chyfathrebu Corfforaethol
drosolwg o’r tri dangosydd perfformiad gyda statws risg coch.

Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr fod y ffigur ar gyfer cwblhau arfarniadau yn
un dros dro a disgwyliwyd iddo wella pan fyddai addasiadau wedi’'u gwneud i
system iTrent. Byddai diweddariad llawn yn cael ei ddarparu yn yr adroddiad
blynyddol a drefnwyd ar gyfer mis Rhagfyr neu fis lonawr.

Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Woolley fod cwblhau arfarniadau yn faes
pryder hirsefydlog a dylai rheolwyr/goruchwylwyr gael eu dal i gyfrif am fethu &
rhoi cyfle i'w gweithwyr gael deialog ddwyffordd ystyrlon. Rhoddodd y Prif
Weithredwr sicrwydd am yr ymrwymiad i weithio tuag at y targed o 100% gan
nodi bod rhai eithriadau fel unigolion mewn perygl o golli swydd neu ar
absenoldeb mamolaeth. Dywedodd fod arfarniadau yn seiliedig ar fodel da a
bod rheolwyr yn cael eu hannog i hyfforddi gweithwyr drwy gydol y flwyddyn,
gan leihau pa mor arwyddocaol fyddai arfarniad blynyddol.

Yn dilyn sylwadau gan y Cadeirydd, dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr y

byddai eithriadau ar gyfer arfarniadau yn cael eu dangos yn yr adroddiad
blynyddol fel canrannau a ffigurau.

Tudalen 7



O ran canran y nwyddau a gafaelwyd drwy’r Gwasanaeth Caffael
Cenedlaethol, eglurodd y Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) fod amrywiaeth o
fframweithiau’n cael eu hasesu i sefydlu gwerth am arian a byddai hyn yn cael
ei gyflawni drwy’r Gwasanaeth Caffael Cenedlaethol mewn nifer isel o
gontractau yn unig.

Roedd canran y gweithwyr a oedd yn cwblhau rhaglenni sy’n ymwneud
a straen yn is nag a ragwelwyd ond roedd disgwyl iddo wella drwy’r flwyddyn.
Dim ond yn ddiweddar y cafodd y rhaglen ei chyflwyno ac er bod cyfraddau
salwch yn gwella, roedd absenoldeb oherwydd straen yn dal i fod yn faes
canolbwynt.

Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Jones, fel rhan o rél y Pwyllgor o ran
goruchwylio Cynllun y Cyngor yn ei gyfanrwydd, dylai gael eithriadau a adroddir
i'r holl Bwyllgorau Trosolwg a Chraffu ar y camau canol blwyddyn a diwedd
blwyddyn. Rhoddodd sylwadau hefyd ar eiriad ar goll yn yr adroddiad a
chyfeiriad at yr hen Gynllun Gwella.

Cynigiodd Cynghorydd Johnson fod swyddogion yn edrych ar y dull a
gymerwyd gan y Ganolfan Strategaeth Economaidd Leol yn Preston a oedd
wedi bod yn llwyddiannus o ran cefnogi busnesau bach i helpu i wella’r economi
leol.

Dywedodd y Prif Swyddog (LIlywodraethu) fod nodi darpariaeth leol yn
rhan allweddol o drefniadau contract a bod amrywiaeth o gefnogaeth ar gael i
helpu busnesau lleol i gynyddu cyfleoedd tendro.

Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Jones fod ymdrechion i roi hwb i fusnesau lleol
wedi’u rhwystro gan gyflwyno taliadau parcio, tal cofrestru ar gyfer rhwydwaith
cyflenwyr y Cyngor a chostau uchel casglu gwastraff busnes gan gwmniau
preifat.

O ran y system rhwydwaith cyflenwyr, soniodd y Prif Swyddog am
fanteision symleiddio prosesau a’r amrywiaeth o eithriadau sydd ar gael i
sicrhau nad oedd busnesau bach yn cael eu heffeithio.

Cafodd y pwyntiau a godwyd gan Aelodau eu crynhoi gan y Rheolwr
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a’u cytuno gan y Pwyllgor.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@)  Ar 6l ystyried adroddiad monitro canol blwyddyn 2017/18 Cynllun y
Cyngor, hoffai’'r Pwyllgor bwyso ar y Cabinet yr angen am ganran uwch
o weithwyr i gael arfarniadau (er gwaethaf yr adroddiad diweddaru
Arfarniadau y bydd y Pwyllgor yn ei gael maes o law);

(b)  Gan gydnabod cylch gorchwyl eang y Pwyllgor, y dylai gael adroddiadau

monitro perfformiad llawn Cynllun y Cyngor bob chwech a deuddeg mis;
a

Tudalen 8



44,

(c)  Gofyn i’r tim Caffael edrych ar y gwaith a wneir ar wario lleol yn Preston
gan y Ganolfan Strategaeth Economaidd Leol.

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2017/18 (MIS 6) A MONITRO RHAGLEN
GYFALAF (MIS 6)

Cyflwynodd Rheolwr Cyllid adroddiad ar sefylifa monitro’r gyllideb
refeniw ar gyfer 2017/18 fel yr oedd ar Fis 6 ar gyfer Cronfa’r Cyngor a'r Cyfrif
Refeniw Tai a'r Rhaglen Gyfalaf, cyn cael ystyriaeth gan y Cabinet.

Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw

O ran Cronfa’r Cyngor, rhagwelwyd y byddai sefyllfa net yn ystod y
flwyddyn yn £1.147m uwch na’r gyllideb, a oedd yn gynnydd o £0.201m o Fis
5. O ran amrywiadau a ragwelwyd ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol, roedd
symudiad cadarnhaol oherwydd cynnydd o ran cyfraniadau cleientiaid ar gyfer
llecliadau preswyl a chynnydd o ran cyllid Gofal lechyd Parhaus. Roedd
cynnydd o ran costau ar gyfer lleoliadau y Tu Allan i’r Sir wedi codi yn bennaf
oherwydd dau achos penodol. Amcangyfrifwyd y byddai 93% o arbedion
effeithlonrwydd a gynlluniwyd wedi’u sicrhau erbyn diwedd y flwyddyn, a oedd
ychydig yn is na tharged y Strategaeth Ariannol Tymor Canolig. O ran monitro
risg, byddai angen asesu rhai o’r risgiau a oedd yn dod i'r amlwg yn ystod y
flwyddyn ar gyfer effaith gylchol ar gyllideb 2018/19.

O ran y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai, rhagwelwyd mai gwariant yn ystod y flwyddyn
oedd £0.035m yn is na’r gyllideb, gan adael balans diwedd blwyddyn 0 £1.081m
a oedd yn uwch na’r lefel isaf a argymhellwyd.

Gan ymateb ir ymholiadau a godwyd gan y Cynghorydd Jones,
cynghorodd swyddogion fod cau’r toiled cyhoeddus yn yr Wyddgrug wedi’i
drafod gan y cyngor tref ac ni fyddai’r gost yn parhau y tu hwnt i eleni. O ran
cyllidebau dirprwyedig ysgolion, eglurodd y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol nad
oedd amrywiadau oherwydd bod y rhain yn symiau sefydlog a drosglwyddwyd
i ysgolion drwy’r fformiwla. Nododd y cais am ragor o eglurder ar danwariant a
gorwariant yn yr eglurhad am amrywiadau a ragwelwyd, a dywedodd fod
dadansoddiad ar symudiad wedi’'i nodi yn yr atodiadau. Ychwanegodd y dylai
unrhyw ymholiadau penodol ar y ffigurau hyn gael eu cyfeirio i swyddogion
edrych arnynt. Rhoddwyd eglurhad am amrywiadau ar gyfer cyfran y Cyngor
o gyllid gofal cymdeithasol gan Lywodraeth Cymru a’r Canolfannau Ailgylchu
Gwastraff Cartref. Cyfeiriwyd at y tanwariant a ragwelwyd ar gyfer Cynllun
Gostyngiad Treth y Cyngor ac roedd hyn oherwydd llai o alw gan gleientiaid.
Cytunwyd y byddai hyn yn destun trafodaeth bellach gan gynnwys y gweithdy
Aelodau a oedd i ddod.

O ran fformat yr adroddiad, gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Jones fod

swyddogion yn edrych ar a ellid dangos bod lleoliad atodiadau’n gyson yn yr
adroddiadau.

Tudalen 9



45.

Rhaglen Gyfalaf

Roedd tabl yn dangos newidiadau i'r rhaglen yn ystod 2017/18 yn
dangos cyllideb ddiwygiedig o £58.674m. Cafwyd crynodeb o newidiadau yn
ystod y cyfnod, y mwyaf sylweddol oedd dechrau’r rhaglen goleuadau stryd a
ariannwyd drwy fenthyciad Salix di-log. Cafwyd crynodeb o gyfanswm o
£0.497m a argymhellwyd i’'w gario drosodd i 2018/19 yn Nhabl 4.

Roedd Paragraff 1.20 yn adrodd sefyllfa gyffredinol o ran argaeledd
cyllid gan gynnwys lefel y derbyniadau cyfalaf ac effaith y Setliad Dros Dro.
Gan roi ystyriaeth i bob maes, roedd diffyg 0 £0.567m o ran y rhaglen gyfan, er
bod cyllideb 2017/18 wedi’i hariannu’n llawn.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Body Pwyllgor yn nodi adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2017/18 (Mis
6) a chadarnhau mai’r materion mae’n dymuno eu dwyn i sylw’r Cabinet
y tro hwn yw:
e yr angen am eglurder o ran iaith ar danwariant a gorwariant fel
bod materion o’r fath yn cael eu deall yn rhwydd;
e bod y tanwariant ar y cynllun Gostyngiad Treth y Cyngor yn cael
ei archwilio a bod dyraniad y gyllideb yn cael ei ailfodelu os oes
angen.

(b)  Body Pwyligor yn nodi adroddiad Monitro Rhaglen Gyfalaf 2017/18 Mis
6 a chadarnhau nad oes materion mae’'n dymuno eu dwyn i sylw’r
Cabinet y tro hwn.

RHAGLEN GWAITH 'R DYFODOL

Cyflwynodd Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd y Rhaglen Gwaith i’
Dyfodol i gael ei hystyried a chadarnhaodd y byddai’'r adroddiad arfarniadau yn
cael ei amserlennu ar gyfer mis Rhagfyr neu fis lonawr. Yn 6l cais y Pwyllgor
Cyfansoddiad a Gwasanaethau Democrataidd, gofynnwyd am farn Aelodau am
eu patrwm cyfarfod a ffefrir ar gyfer y Pwyllgor hwn.

Mynegodd Cynghorydd Cunningham ddewis i'r cyfarfodydd barhau ar
fore lau, ac eiliwyd hyn gan y Cynghorydd Johnson. Ar 6l pleidlais, cytunwyd
ar yr opsiwn hwn.

Siaradodd y Cynghorydd Michelle Perfect i gefnogi cyfarfodydd yn
dechrau am 5.30pm neu 6pm i ganiatau i Aelodau sy’n gweithio llawn amser i
gael cyfle i fynychu. Er na chafodd hyn ei gymeradwyo gan Aelodau eraill,
cytunwyd y dylid adlewyrchu barn unigol yn yr ymateb i'r ymgynghoriad.

Roedd y Cadeirydd yn cefnogi parhad trefniadau presennol ond tynnodd

sylw at fanteision amser dechrau cynharach o ran argaeledd mannau parcio
ceir.

Tudalen 10



46.

Atgoffwyd am weithdy’r gyllideb a oedd i ddod a chyfarfod dilynol y

Cyngor ar 12 Rhagfyr. Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Jones nad oedd ar gael ar
gyfer y cyfarfod arbennig ar 6 Rhagfyr i ystyried cynigion y gyllideb Cam 2 a
dywedodd y gallai slot gyda’r nos fod wedi darparu ar gyfer rhagor o Aelodau.
Cyflwynwyd ymddiheuriad ar gyfer y cyfarfod gan y Cynghorydd Woolley hefyd.
Cyfeiriodd Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd at gyfarfodydd eraill a
fynychwyd gan Aelodau a gynhaliwyd gyda’r nos yn gyffredinol.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(a)

(b)
(c)

Bod y Rhaglen Gwaith it Dyfodol, fel a gyflwynwyd, yn cael ei
chymeradwyo gyda diwygiadau;

Bod y cyfarfod arbennig ar 6 Rhagfyr 2017 yn cael ei nodi;

Bod adroddiad diweddaru ar arfarniadau yn cael ei wneud i gyfarfodydd
mis Rhagfyr neu fis lonawr;

Bod y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd, gan ymgynghori a’r
Cadeirydd, yn cael ei awdurdodi i amrywio’r Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol
rhwng cyfarfodydd, pe bai angen; a

Byddai'n well gan y Pwyllgor barhau i gyfarfod am 10am ar ddydd lau,
ond bod sylwadau’r Cynghorydd Michelle Perfect am gyfarfodydd gyda’r
nos yn fwy addas i ddarparu ar gyfer Aelodau sy’n gweithio llawn amser
yn cael eu cynnwys yn yr adroddiad yn 6l i'r Pwyllgor Cyfansoddiad a
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.

AELODAU O’R CYHOEDD A’R WASG SY’N BRESENNOL

Nid oedd unrhyw aelodau o’r cyhoedd na’r wasg yn bresennol.

(Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 10am a gorffennodd am 12.25pm)

Cadeirydd

Tudalen 11



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂimgbjre

CORPORATE RESOURCE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 14t December 2017
Report Subject Flintshire Community Endowment Fund — Annual Report
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance &

Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets

Report Author Chief Executive & Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Flintshire Community Endowment Fund (the Fund) was established in
September 2013 following Cabinet approval to transfer approximately £200k of 16
educational trust funds which were moribund or ineffective to the Community
Foundation in Wales.

The Fund has since been managed and invested in by the Community Foundation
in Wales and local grants have been awarded by the grants panel. This report
provides an update on the progress and performance of the Fund since it was last
reported in May 2016.

A presentation on the work of the Fund will be provided to the Corporate Resources
Overview and Scrutiny committee at its December meeting.

The report considers the proposal received from the Community Foundation in
Wales to manage, administer and invest the Clwyd Tri-partite Welsh Church Act
Fund (Clwyd WCAF) which is currently administered by the Council on behalf of
Flintshire, Denbighshire and Wrexham Councils.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Members continue to endorse the work of the Community Foundation in
Wales and the award of local grants as part of the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund.

Tudalen 13




Members approve the transfer of the management and the administration of
the Clwyd Tri-partite Welsh Church Act Fund for Flintshire, Denbighshire
and Wrexham to the Community Foundation for Wales from 1st April 2018.

Members approve the transfer of the management and the administration of
Flintshire grants awarded from the Welsh Church Act Fund to be combined
with the process already in place for the Flintshire Community Endowment
Fund.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND

1.01

The Fund has been managed by the Community Foundation in Wales since
2013. Areport on the Fund’s progress and performance is provided regularly
by a representative from the Community Foundation in Wales. The latest
report is attached at Appendix 1.

1.02

The financial performance of the Fund continues to be strong with the value
of the endowment having grown by 17% from £178,975 in 2013 to £209,652
as at 30t September 2017.

1.03

Grants totalling £34,082 have been awarded since 2013. A grant panel was
held in March 2017 and grants were awarded to 4 groups and 17 individuals
totalling £10,335. Further information about these awards will be provided as
part of the presentation to the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
committee.

Clwyd Tri-partite Welsh Church Act Fund (Clwyd WCAF)

1.04

The Welsh Church Act Fund is a charitable Trust Fund governed by the Welsh
Church Act 1914. The Act separated and dis-established the Welsh part of
the Church of England. The Welsh Church Act Trust was established from
the proceeds and assets, which were distributed evenly amongst the former
County Councils in Wales and further divided between the Unitary Authorities
with their establishment in 1996. All authorities are required to draw up an
appropriate scheme (of governance), under section 19 of the Act. Flintshire’s
scheme was approved by the Secretary of State for Wales in April 1999.

1.05

The Clwyd WCAF is administered by the Council on a lead authority basis for
Flintshire, Denbighshire County Council and Wrexham County Borough
Council. ltis referred to as the tri-partite scheme. The trustee of the Clwyd
WCAF is the Responsible Finance Officer for Flintshire County Council,
currently the Corporate Finance Manager.

1.06

Responsibilities of the trustee include; the administration and management of
the fund, investing funds, determining the distribution of netincome generated
to the 3 Councils, preparing annual accounts and submitting annual returns
as necessary to the Charity Commission.

Tudalen 14




1.07

The Community Foundation in Wales has submitted a proposal to the Council
to take over the management and administration of the Clwyd WCAF, though
the Trusteeship would remain with the Council. Subject to Member approval
a detailed agreement would be put in place for the Foundation to manage the
fund on the Trustees behalf, which would cover roles, responsibilities and
reporting requirements.

1.08

Both Denbighshire and Wrexham Councils have undertaken a similar
exercise to that of Flintshire to transfer ineffective and moribund educational
trust funds to the Community Foundation in Wales. The Foundation reports
similar successes in terms of growing the endowment and grant making to
that of Flintshire.

The proposal has been shared with both Denbighshire and Wrexham
Councils who have no objection to transferring the management and
administration of the Clwyd WCAF to the Foundation.

1.09

The Foundation have been managing and administering the Welsh Church
Act for Powys Council since 2009 with the endowment growing by 26% over
the period 2009 to 2016.

1.10

The Foundation have approached the Charity Commission for an ‘in principle’
view on the proposal to transfer. Having reviewed the scheme’s governing
documents the commission confirmed that ‘subject to the Trustee having no
concerns on the Foundation’s suitability to manage the Fund (Clwyd WCAF)
the Trustee has the power to delegate the management of the Fund (Clwyd
WCAF) to the Foundation’.

Investment Strategy

1.1

The objective of current investment strategy, in place since 2003, in the short
term is to generate annual income for grants, without jeopardising the longer
term objectives of protecting the capital value against inflation, whilst keeping
administration costs to a minimum.

£20,000 a year has been allocated for grants which is shared between the 3
Councils on population basis.

Investments have been made by Blackrock Investment Managers on the
Trustees behalf in equal amounts of equities (shares), fixed interest deposits,
and money market funds.

1.12

During the past six financial years the performance of the fund has been
mixed due to the negative impact of investing in a low interest rate
environment, and needing to maintain the amounts awarded in grants. The
opening balance of the fund at 15t April 2011 was £577,867 with a closing
balance of £569,554 on 31st March 2017, a slight reduction of £8,313 or
1.44%.

Grants awarded total £149,000, at £20,000 per year with an additional
£29,000 being made available in 2013/14 due to a high return on investments.
The annual return on investments generated averages circa 2% over the six
year period. Fees charged by the Council to cover administration costs were
£3,400 per annum an average of 0.6% of the opening balance.

1.13

The Foundation’s Investment Strateqy is aftached at Appendix 2 which is

rudadilerl! 1o




overseen by its Finance, Risk and Investment Committee.

The strategy is: ‘To offer a 'Fund Holder' grant-making capability that
increases with inflation whilst maintaining the real value of both its capital and
income for charitable purposes, over an economic cycle, through a diversified
portfolio with a moderate risk profile.’

This is very similar to the objectives of the current investment strategy.

1.14

During the 5 year period 15t April 2011 to 315t March 2016 the Foundation has
achieved average annual returns of 6.5% however, the Foundation point out
that past performance is no guarantee of future returns.

The fee for managing the endowment is 1.25%.

For illustrative purposes only an opening balance of £510,000 transferred to
the Foundation therefore could potentially have given investment income of
£33,150, of which £20,000 would be used to pay grants and £6,789 in fees,
leaving a closing balance of £516,361 on the Clwyd WCAF, a £6,361 increase
or 1.25%.

1.15

The Foundation are seeking a nominal fee of 0.5% of the value of the total
assets at the time of transfer, to cover the direct costs involved in agreeing
and effecting the transfer of responsibilities pertaining to the management
and administration of the Scheme.

Flintshire Welsh Church Act Scheme — Grant Awarding Process

1.16

The current grant awards are agreed jointly between representatives from the
Council and Flintshire Local Voluntary Council. The awards are then
authorised through the Delegated Powers process. It is proposed that future
Welsh Church Act Fund awards are integrated with those of the Flintshire
Community Endowment Fund. This will streamline the process and maintain
involvement from the Flintshire Local Voluntary Sector. An annual report will
be provided on the grants awarded as part of the Community Endowment
report.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The transfer of the management and administration of the Clwyd WACF to
the Foundation will result in a loss of income to the Council of £3,400 per
annum, however this will free up officer time involved in managing and
administering the Clwyd WCAF.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

A report along with a presentation from representatives of the Community
Foundation in Wales will be made to Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee on December 14t

3.02

The proposal has been shared with both Denbighshire and Wrexham
Councils who have no objection to transferring the management and
administration of the Clwyd WCAF to the Foundation.

Tudalen 16




4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

Financial risks to the Fund and the Clwyd WCAF include; reduced rates of
interest being earnt on the investment portfolio and potential losses from a
fall in the value of instruments where investments are held, both linked with
general market conditions. Also a lack of further growth of the Fund by
donors and philanthropists.

Risk is managed by the Community Foundation in Wales according to its
investment strategy and scrutinised quarterly by the Foundation’s Finance,
Risk and Investment Committee.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

1. Flintshire Community Endowment Fund — Impact report October
2017
2. Community Foundation in Wales — Investment Strategy

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

Contact Officers: Karen Armstrong — Corporate Business and
Communications Executive Officer
Liz Thomas — Technical Finance Manager

Telephone: 01352 702740
01352 702289

E-mail: karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk
liz.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Community Foundation in Wales: The Community Foundation in Wales
is a unique charity which promotes and manages philanthropy. Their role is
to strengthen communities in ales by awarding grants to projects that make
a sustainable impacts on local needs, and to help their clients make the
most of their charitable giving.

Endowment Fund: A financial asset, typically held by a non-profit
organisation, which contains the capital investments and related earnings
leveraged by the non-profit organisation to fund the overall mission or
objective.

Equities (Shares): Units of ownership interest in a corporation or financial
asset that provide for an equal distribution in any profits, if any are declared,

in the form of dividends.
ludalen 1/



mailto:liz.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Fixed Term Deposit: Deposits of cash with terms attached relating to
maturity and rate of return at a fixed rate of interest.

Money Market Fund: Pooled funds which invest in a range of short term
assets providing high credit quality and high liquidity

Welsh Church Act Fund: The Welsh Church Act 1914 is an Act of
Parliament under which the Welsh part of the Church of England was
separated and dis-established. The Welsh Church Act Trust was
established from the proceeds and assets, which were distributed evenly
amongst the former County Councils in Wales and further divided between
the Unitary Authorities with their establishment in 1996.

Tudalen 18




FOUNDATION

) CYMUNEDOL

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY EN'DO MENT FUND

*\ IMPACT REPORT OCTOBER /2017

www.cfiw.org.uk L- __,Qh_a_rity Number 107‘655/Co any Number 03670680

-—




0¢ usjfepnlL

Introduction

News

Fund History & Overview

Financial Performance

Fund Statement

Additional Services for Local Authorities
Summary of Grants

Analysis

Case Studies

Picture on Front Cover - Live Music Now - Dan Walsh residency within Ysgol Pen Coch.

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

11

17

18



TZ usjepny

The Community Foundation in Wales is
pleased to report grant-making that has
continued to increase year on year,
distributing over £2.6 million last year to
over 540 groups and individuals,
supporting over 5,000 volunteers and
62,000 beneficiaries. Our endowment
portfolio currently stands at over £13m,
a long-term, sustainable source of
funding for communities across Wales.

Within our portfolio the Flintshire
Community Endowment Fund is a long-
term source of funding to support
education in Flintshire, helping us to fulfil
our vision for a Wales with a thriving
voluntary and community sector where
local people have the financial resources
to deliver projects addressing local
needs. We see the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund as a catalyst for
developing local philanthropy - an
inspiration to a new generation of
philanthropists in Flintshire. The

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

Hawarden Relief in Need Fund, which
supports groups and individuals in and
immediately around Hawarden, was
transferred to us shortly after
establishing the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund and helps to ensure
that some of the most vulnerable people
in Flintshire have access to funding to
support them when in financial crisis.

| hope you will once again enjoy reading
and digesting the details of the awards
made from the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund in 2016 and 2017.
We are delighted to work with you to
support community groups and
individuals, focussing on educational
attainment, especially with those seen
as the most vulnerable in communities.

As always we continue to add value to
your Fund by ensuring organisations that
receive awards are appropriately
constituted, compliant and managing

their money efficiently and effectively.
We monitor award recipients to discuss
their work in the first instance through a
written report, and by following up
compliance with Charity Commission
requirements where appropriate. On
occasion we will follow this up with a
phonecall to further discuss their work
and sometimes a visit.

Please do advise us if you have any
suggestions or changes you would like to
make regarding the content or format.
We’'re always pleased to receive
feedback and are continually looking for
ways to improve our reports.

With best wishes from the team at the
Community Foundation in Wales.

Andrea Powell
Grants & Programmes Manager
October 2017



¢c¢ usjepny

UPDATE

In Philanthropy Week 2016 the
Community Foundation in Wales was
delighted to honour three very different
philanthropists, all of whom we have
worked closely with in recent months
and years. People who give their time,
treasure and talent to help communities
throughout Wales.

We gave an award to Ali and May
Mosawi, who from humble beginnings
have now set up their own family
Foundation to distributue funding to
organisations both in the UK and beyond
working to further their passions and
beliefs. They are also committed to
supporting our work within the
Community Foundation in Wales. You
can read more about their story in our
Annual Review (pages 18 & 19)

We also awarded Kelly Davies. As a
former Premier League football player
herself, Kelly understood that sports
clubs have a unique position of trust and
connection in their local communities. At
the same time thousands of clubs fail
due to a lack of proper management.

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

Kelly founded Vi-Ability in 2010 to
engage unemployed local youth in re-
energising run-down clubs and turning
them into thriving and sustainable
community hubs whilst equipping youth
with valuable employability skills.
Starting a pilot in her hometown club of
Colwyn Bay, Kelly engaged 20 NEETs age
16-18, taking on school drop-outs as well
as ex-offenders. The success was
unheard of with 20 out of 20 completing
the course and 18 of them going into
full-time jobs. Kelly gave up her football
career after playing in the highest
women’s league and being at the top of
her career as a full welsh international. A
year after piloting, Vi-Ability was awarded
the Wales Social Enterprise of the Year.
Soon after, Kelly was awarded the Big
Society Award by the UK Prime Minister,
and decided to dedicate her full-time
attention to bring Vi-Ability’s model to its
full potential across the UK.

Our third award was to Chris Rogers, a
volunteer who gives up hertime - a
considerable number of hours each
week - to support the community of Bro
Aberffraw on Anglesey. We met Chris

through our work on the Spirit of 2012
funded Fourteen project. She
epitomises volunteering in Wales and
accepted the award on behalf of ALL
volunteers. Chris was keen to point out
that she gets as much out of
volunteering herself as the community
gets out of her, and if it wasn’t for the
Fourteen project she would never of had
so much fun!

In February 2016, Mari-Wyn Elias-Jones
joined the Community Foundation in
Wales as our Development Manager.
Following the successful partnership with
Carmarthenshire business Melin
Tregwynt., Mari-Wyn built a relationship
with Welsh jewellery designer and maker
Emma-Kate Francis. Emma-Kate used

4



g€c usjepnyL

our daffodil logo as her inspiration to
create a range of jewelley, with 30% of
the sale proceeds being donated to the
Fund for Wales. The new design was
launched in November 2016, just in time
for the Christmas market.

We are also delighted to announce the
appointment of Richard Williams as the
new Chief Executive of the Community

Foundation in Wales.

Richard joined us in September 2017
from the charity Action on Hearing

Loss, where he was Director for Wales.
Prior to working in the third sector,
Richard was a newspaper editor heading
up the South Wales Echo and Wrexham
Evening Leader, having also held senior
positions on the Daily Post and Wales on
Sunday. He is a board member of

the Wales Council for Voluntary

Action and Hafan Cymru, and national
third sector representative on the Powys
Regional Partnership Board.

Reflecting on his appointment, Richard
said: "l am delighted to be joining the
Community Foundation in Wales team
and look forward to working to ensure we
make an even bigger positive impact on
communities across Wales."

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

We are delighted that Alun Evans was
appointed as the new Chairman of
Community Foundation in Wales. Alun is
Business Development Director at
Quilter Cheviot Investment Management
and is also a trustee of UK Community
Foundations, Walthamstow Hall School,
and St David’s Academy School.

New Programmes

We followed through on our work with
the Pears Foundation through 2016 to
run an interfaith community cohesion
programme. The fund culminated in a
very successful event in September
2016 where each of the groups funded
through the programme attended a

learning and sharing event where they
updated the invited audience made up of
Foundation Trustees, other groups
working in the area, key stakeholders
including Welsh Government and other
funders, on the work that has been
undertaken with this funding. Feedback
was incredibly positive with the groups
telling us how valuable it was to meet
with and hear from others working in a
similar field of work.

We also established a completely new
fund working with the South Wales Police
and Crime Commissioner’s office, the
Fund has a focus on victims of crime.
Organisations that submitted
applications were invited to pitch their
ideas to an audience that included
specially selected panel members that
included victims of crime. Ten
organisations received funding and will
be closely monitored to inform the future
work of the South Wales Police and
Crime Commissioner.

We are continuing our partnership with a
handful of UK Trusts and Foundations to
deliver the ‘New Beginnings Fund’. The
fund will this year focus on
unaccompanied minors in response to
the recognised gap in provision for this
very vulnerable group of refugees and

5



v¢ usfepnlL

asylum seekers moving to Britain.
Funding is available to increase the
capacity of small to medium sized
charities and community organisations
to meet the support needs of children
and young people from families seeking
asylum.

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

Grant making

Over recent months, we have noticed
that an increased number of cheques
sent though the post have not been
received by groups. As of April 2017, all
of our payments are made by BACS
transfer. This will mean a slight change
in our processes and our communication

with groups but will ultimately be a safer,
quicker and more streamlined method of
payment.



G¢ usjepnL

HISTORY

The Flintshire Community Endowment
Fund was established in September
2013 following the decision by Flintshire
County Council to transfer the assets
obtained following the closure of a range
of historic trust funds to a new ‘umbrella’
Fund at the Community Foundation in
Wales. The Fund was officially launched
in November 2013 at Airbus in
Broughton. The value of the endowment
on transfer was £178,998.

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

OVERVIEW

Flintshire Community Endowment Fund
grants are awarded at an annual grants
panel. The Fund has its own grants
panel which is made up of six members,
each with good knowledge and

experience of the needs within Flintshire.

The members are nominated by the
Council and serve for a minimum period
of three years. The current members
are:

e Karen Armstrong, Flintshire
Council Officer

e Trevor Jones, Flintshire Council
Officer

e Aaron Shotton, Leader, Flintshire
County Council

e June Brady, Flintshire County
Voluntary Council

e Christine Sheibani, local
businesswoman and
philanthropist

The Panel is chaired by a senior staff
member of the Community Foundation in
Wales. Panel recommendations are
presented to the Foundation’s board of
trustees which reviews and ratifies grant
decisions. The input and knowledge of
panel members has been invaluable and
ensured that all grant decisions are
made locally, informed by knowledge of
local needs and priorities.

All grants are awarded subject to strict
terms & conditions and are monitored
after six months to ensure compliance
with the terms of the grant and to
measure the impact of the grants on
individuals and communities.



9¢ us|epnlL

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

The value of the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund on transfer in Autumn
2013 was £178,998. This was following
the top-slicing of £20,000 of unspent
historically accrued income in order to
provide immediate grant-making over
years one and two. As at 30 September
2017 the endowment is valued at
£209,652.

In accordance with our investment
strategy, which manages risk through a
diversified portfolio split between three
investment managers, the endowment
was invested with Rathbones, M&G
Investments, and latterly, CCLA.

The Performance of the investment
managers is monitored on a regular
basis by the Foundation’s Finance
Manager and scrutinised quarterly by the
Finance, Risk & Investment Committee.
A full review of our Investment Managers
is carried out every three years. The last
review was carried out in January 2016
and we were pleased to report that all of

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

our investment managers performed
above their agreed benchmark over a
three year period.

Last year we reported on a rather
difficult investment environment. The
first quarter of 2016 saw the UK
economy enter a bear market, and
investors were preoccupied with fears
about the pace of China’s economic
slowdown and the threat of deflation. A
year later, and almost 10 years since the
start of the global financial crisis, a
synchronised global economic upturn is
at last under way, which includes the US,
Europe, Asia and most large developing
countries. Interest rates, though rising,
are still low; deflation fears have
receded; and company profits are high in
the US and recovering in the rest of the
world. As might be expected we have
seen improved performance throughout
2016 and into 2017. This saw the value
of the endowment rising by over 14% on
the 2016 valuation, with a further 2%
unrealised gain through the first two
quarters of 2017/18. It takes the total

return (gross) over the first four years of
managing the trust to 35%.

Because of strong returns over the last
12 months we have now generated a
real term capital buffer of £12k, or 7% of
the original value. In line with our total
return approach to investment, and in
response to the strong demand for
funding in Flintshire during 2016/17, we
decided to supplement the income from
the endowment by realising some of the
capital gain, enabling us to meet needs
whilst still growing the capital above
inflation.

Looking back to September 2013, when
the Fund was transferred, we have now
made grants totaling £34,082, which is
almost one fifth of the original value of
the endowment. Over the same period,
we have successfully grown the
endowment by 18% (7% above inflation)
which leaves it in a strong position to
meet future needs in Flintshire.



Lc usjepny

As at 30 September 2017

Initial capital endowed

Top-sliced income for grant-making
Investment income

Interest

Grants (4 years)

Annual management fee (4 years)

Gains/(losses) on investments

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

- £178,975 £178,975
£20,000 - £20,000
£31,154 - £31,154

£379 - £379
£51,533 £178,975 £230,508
£34,082 - £34,082
£14,001 - £14,001
£48,083 £48,083

- £30,677 £30,677

£3,450 £209,652 £213,102




8¢ us|epnlL

In addition to our trust transfer service,
which has been adopted and endorsed
by 7 Local Authorities in Wales, we also
offer professional fund management and
optional grant making service to trustees
of charitable trusts where the trustee is
bound by law to remain the custodian of
the trust.

In October 2009 Powys County Council
embraced our fund management
services for its Welsh Church Acts Fund.
At the time of transfer the capital value
of the assets totalled £1,643,763.

As at 31st March 2017 the capital value
of the Fund had increased to

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

£2,368,522, an unrealised capital gain
of £724,759 or 44%. The Fund has also
achieved gross income, net of fees, and
available for grant making, of £345,176,
a return of 21%

The overall performance of the Fund
during the period October 2009 to 31st
March 2017, net of professional fees,
demonstrates a healthy return of 65%

Following the Foundations presentation
to members of the Corporate Resources
Overview and Scrutiny Committee
(CROSC) in May 2016 members in
attendance supported further
investigation of the potential transfer of

the management and administration of
the Flintshire Tri-Partite Welsh Church
Acts Fund to the Foundation. In the
interim period the Foundation has
submitted a formal proposal for
consideration by the Trustee of the Fund
and its tri-partite members namely
Denbighshire and Wrexham Councils.
The outcome of their considerations and
recommendations are contained in a
report to be presented to members at
the time of the CROSC Meeting to be
held on 14th December 2017.

10



6¢ usjfepnlL

GROUPS
2016 Cylch Mc_a|thr|n To purchase new _storage units £750.00 | £500.00 £250 for toys £250
Terrig and new play equipment/ toys. for storage
To provide an annual cultural
Flintshire Optec be’o;\r:v((jeeer? ?ﬁ ?e;[:aotnoavlvr?;(?:al\:igz i Specify that this
2016 Japanese Youth . yag £750.00 | £750.00 | grantis to be spent
Prefecture in Japan and )
Exchange Trust . o . - on airfares
Flintshire involving six
students.
Towards Welsh folk-dancing
training for staff and pupils of Conditional upon
. Flintshire primary schools. naming the schools
2016 Gwyl Cadi Ha Creating a CD of dance £750.00 | £750.00 who will participate
accompaniment to practise for in the project
it.
For a three day residency in
Ysgol Pen Coch, to involve s
Live Music Now music making workshops Conditional upon
2016 : g WOrkshop £750.00 | £750.00 | the school knowing
Wales delivered by musician Dan about the proiect
Walsh, tailored to the pro)
children's needs.

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

11



0€ us|fepnlL

2016

Techniquest
Glyndwr (trading
name of North
Wales Science)

Towards the costs of hands-on
science clubs to support the
educational development,
teamwork and communication
skills of young people and their
families through fun, science
themed activities.

£750.00

£750.00

INDIVIDUALS

2016

Anita Winterbottom

Contribution towards the cost
of competing at the Dance
World Cup in June 2016.

£695.00

£500.00

2016

Bethan Goodwin

Contribution towards the cost
of competing at the Dance
World Cup in June 2016.

£750.00

£500.00

2016

Catrin Mai Edwards

Contribution towards a trip to
Patagonia, selected by Urdd
Gobaith Cymru, to form
cultural links with the Welsh
colony there.

£1,000.00

£750.00

2016

Charlotte Elin
Davies

Contribution towards the cost
of competing at the Dance
World Cup in June 2016.

£750.00

£500.00

2016

Daisy Elizabeth
Miller

Contribution towards the cost
of competing at the Dance
World Cup in June 2016.

£750.00

£500.00

2016

Emily Rose Miller

Contribution towards the cost
of competing at the Dance
World Cup in June 2016.

£750.00

£500.00

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

12



TE uarepny

2016

Jonathan Phillips

To help with travel expenses
and fees for the National Youth
Orchestra of Great Britain and

Liverpool Philharmonic Youth

Orchestra.

£750.00

£750.00

2016

Maddison Spencer

Contribution towards the cost
of competing at the Dance
World Cup in June 2016.

£750.00

£500.00

2016

Olivia Millington

Contribution towards the cost
of competing at the Dance
World Cup in June 2016.

£750.00

£500.00

2016

Olivia Preece

Towards the costs of
volunteering abroad with
Volunteer Eco Students Abroad
(VESA).

£750.00

£750.00

2016

Sasha Hayes

Contribution towards the cost
of competing at the Dance
World Cup in June 2016.

£750.00

£500.00

2016

Shikiera Davies

Contribution towards the cost
of competing at the Dance
World Cup in June 2016.

£750.00

£500.00

GROUPS

2017

2480 (Holywell)
Squadron Training
Corps

To replace 10 education
tables. As part of larger project
looking at many aspects of our

provision.

£750.00

£750.00

2017

DangerPoint

Pupils from 5 schools in
Flintshire will visit DangerPoint
to receive interactive safety
education

£700.00

£700.00

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

13



¢ usjepny

To establish a Junior Quay .
Watermen’s Group, to interest Clar.lfy the_ need fgr
Quay Watermen's local youngsters in river-based audio equipment in
2017 - L . . £750.00 | £750.00 | what appears to be
Association activities and give them skKills .
. a photographic
and an understanding of the based arts proiect
maritime heritage of their town project.
. Condition - that the
To meet audiences of parents
. work addresses
. and carers to deliver 2 hour o .
Stop it Now! Wales education sessions on how gaps within existing
2017 (Lucy Faithfull S £750.00 | £750.00 | provision. Identify
. they can keep their children
Foundation) . groups and schools
safe and prevent child sexual ) .
o that the project will
abuse and exploitation. .
work in.
INDIVIDUALS
. . Training and performing with
2017 | Catrin Mai Edwards the National Youth Choir £300.00 | £300.00
Charlotte declined
. the offer as she is
2017 Charlotte Attending a mental health | g754 59 | £0.00 | unable to attend her
Parsonage volunteering event in Bali .
course this year due
to family illness.
Travel to Germany to represent
2017 Ella Brown Wales in the National Dance £500.00 | £500.00
World Cup
Travel to Germany to represent
2017 Erin Ramsey Wales in the National Dance £1,283.00 | £500.00
World Cup
Travel to Germany to represent
2017 Esme Kennedy Wales in the National Dance £1,823.00 | £500.00
World Cup

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

14



g€e usjepnyL

2017

Freya Harrison

Representing Girlguiding
Cymru at an International
Jamboree in Sonderborg and
Copenhagen

£400.00

£400.00

2017

Harry Smallman

Travel to Germany to represent
Wales in the National Dance
World Cup

£750.00

£500.00

2017

Melissa Jenkins

Travel to Germany to represent
Wales in the National Dance
World Cup

£500.00

£500.00

2017

Nel Meirion

Travel to Germany to represent
Wales in the National Dance
World Cup

£750.00

£500.00

2017

Rhiannon Goodwin

Travel to Germany to represent
Wales in the National Dance
World Cup

£668.20

£500.00

2017

Robyn Morgan

Travel to Germany to represent
Wales in the National Dance
World Cup

£1,283.00

£500.00

2017

Rowan Croshy

Specialist lessons to help a
para-rider (disabled dressage
writer) represent Team GB at

the 2024 Paralympics

£750.00

£500.00

2017

Georgia Ellis

To undertake a Doctorate in
Physiotherapy in Connecticut
USA

£500.00

£500.00

2017

Katie Dawson

Travel to Germany to represent
Wales in the National Dance
World Cup

£500.00

£395.00

2017

Mia Dawson

Travel to Germany to represent
Wales in the National Dance
World Cup

£500.00

£395.00

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

15



v€ usfepnL

Travel to Germany to represent

Accounting Qualification

2017 Amber Dawson Wales in the National Dance £500.00 | £395.00
World Cup
Initial application
through Kim Inspire.
2017 | Hannah Carrington Towards the cost of an £500.00 | £500.00 Volunteer was

encouraged to apply
as an individual

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

16



GE usjepnL

As the Flintshire Community Endowment
Fund has become more established, it is
becoming more well known within the
county. The following table shows the
increase in grants awarded since the
beginning of this Fund.

Year Number Total
awarded of Value
Grants
2013/14 7 £4,830
2014/15 9 £6,655
2015/16 20 £12,262
2016/17 20 £10,335

The Fund has now spent down the
accrued underspend which will mean that
funding available is likely to be less next
year - without the underspend to fall back
on the sum available with be reliant on
the income accrued in the previous 12
months.

The Fund is now beginning to receive
repeat applications from groups and

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

individuals year on year, often for the
same or similar project. In the last round
particularly the panel took the decision to
give preference to organisations and
individuals that have not received a
grant from the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund previously. Emphasis
is being placed on funding individuals
who show a degree of talent and are
representing Flintshire on at least
regional level and/or who can
satisfactorily demonstate financial and/or
social need. The number of applications
may well continue to increase, so it will
become more important to have a clear
rationale for rejection, the criteria has
been updated to clearly state these
preferences as a means of managing
expectation.

LEVERAGE FOR FLINTSHIRE

During the last 12 months we have
awarded a further £97,610 in grants to
organisations and individuals in Flintshire
from 6 different funds. The Community
Endowment Fund in the neighbouring

county of Wrexham has funded work with
Kim Inspire, Menter laith Maelor and
Dangerpoint, with the Community
Endowment fund in neighbouring
Denbighshire also funding work with
North Wales Superkids and Dangerpoint.

DASU had received a further 3 years of
funding via the Henry Smith Charity for
work to support victims of Domestic
Abuse. NEWCIS has also received a grant
of 3 years funding to work with carers
across North East Wales including
Flintshire.

Grants have also been awarded to
Flintshire groups from Santander
Community Solutions fund and from
Comic Relief Community Cash. The
Hawarden and District Relief in Need
Fund is becoming more widely known
about. We continue to make crisis grant
to vulnerable individuals in the area.

17



9€ us|epnlL

Flintshire Optec Japanese Youth

Trust works to promote, maintain,
improve and advance education by
arranging and funding exchange visits for
the young people of Flintshire to Japan.
The exchanges help to promote an
understanding and appreciation of
Japanese culture, education and
commerce, as well as providing
opportunity to learn and practice the
Japanese language and encourage
better international relations and
friendship. The exchange has been in
operation for over 30 years, and the
Trust hopes to continue to offer the
opportunity to other Flintshire students
for as many years as possible. A grant of
£750 from the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund contributed to airfares,
thus supporting the Trust to extend the
lifetime of the exchange.

A post exchange meeting was held in
September where the students and
families had an opportunity to give
feedback, which was constructive and
positive. The students and families felt
that it was a unique and life-enriching
experience, and hope to maintain the
friendships they have made and return
to Japan one day. Some of the students
have undertaken to learn the Japanese

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

language and apply to university to study
Japanese. The parents felt that the
money they had spent was affordable
and had not cost more than they
expected and the whole experience was
extremely rewarding.

Councillor Peter Curtis, Chairman of

Flintshire County Council, said:

18



LE UsepnL

Techniquest Glyndwr provides
support for the advancement of
education and learning, particularly
amongst children, of science and
technology, and develops the public
understanding of science and technology
through the delivery of educational
programmes, science festivals and other
such activities. The group maintains a
science discovery centre in Wrexham
and visits schools across North Wales
and North West England with hands-on
workshops and shows linked to STEM
(science, technology, engineering and
maths).

The group was awarded a grant of £750
from the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund to set up two new five-
week science clubs in Ysgol Maesglas
and Ysgol Bryn Gwalia, both
economically and socially deprived areas
of Flintshire. The clubs have helped to
engage pupils and their families in the
local communities around the schools
with STEM activities.

The science clubs were well attended by
children aged 7-11 and their families,
including younger siblings, parents and
grandparents. The children were highly
engaged by the activities on offer, and
relished the opportunity to try out new
experiences such as going inside an
inflatable planetarium to stargaze.

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

The schools where the clubs were based
could not fund a science club on their
own and were grateful for a project to
take place promoting family learning,
especially using the expertise of an
outside organisation. A teacher from one
of the schools involved commented the
most valuable parts were

19



8¢ us|epnlL

Jonathan Phillips is a musician, he was
born in Wrexham, but brought up in
Flintshire. His greatest musical achievement
so far has been to secure a place with the
National Youth Orchestra of Great Britain for
2016. Jonathan is proud to say that he
comes from Flintshire in the orchestra's
publicity material. Although he has
performed in some very prestigious regional
and national groups, Jonathan has
continued to perform with school and county
groups as well. By staying involved with local
music he is able to act as a mentor and a
role model for other young musicians in
Flintshire.

Jonathan was awarded a grant of £750 from
the Flintshire Community Endowment Fund
to help with travel expenses and fees for the
National Youth Orchestra of Great Britain
and Liverpool Philharmonic Youth Orchestra.
The funding has supported Jonathan to
achieve a high standard in his orchestral
percussion playing, and has given him the
opportunity to be conducted by some of
Britain's greatest musicians and play with
internationally renowned soloists.

As part of the National Youth Orchestra's
'Inspire' programme, Jonathan attended a
three day course to work alongside younger
and less experienced musicians, helping
them move forward and attain confidence
and motivation in their playing. The
experience Jonathan gained also helped him
to achieve a place at the Royal Academy of
Music in September 2017.

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND |

A review of one of Jonathan's performances
commented:

20



6€ usfepnL

Dance World Cup

Funding from the Flintshire Community
Endowment Fund has enabled 17 young
people to have the opportunity to travel
to Germany to compete and represent
Wales at the prestigious Dance World
Cup in 2016. Bethan, Charlotte, Daisy,
Emily, Maddison, Olivia, Sasha, Shikiera,
Robyn, Rhiannon, Olivia, Nel, Ella, Esme,
Erin, Harry & Melissa were awarded
£500 each to travel oversees in June
2016 to compete in the dance
competition.

of a beneficiary.

Charlotte.

Shikiera.

/

ST
MR CIWS WO I Corr

FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND | 21

Father




CONTACT

The Community Foundation in Wales
St Andrews House

24 St Andrews Crescent

Cardiff

CF10 3DD

02920 379580
info@cfiw.org.uk
www.cfiw.org.uk

Charity Number :1074655
Company Number : 03670680

, @cfinwales
'i cfinwales

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
IN WALES

SEFYDLIAD CYMUNEDOL
YNG NGHYMRU



Appendix 2

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
IN WALES
SEFYDLIAD CYMUNEDOL

Investment Strategy YNG NGHYMRU

INTRODUCTION

1. Purpose. The purpose of this investment strategy is to institute proper guidelines for the ongoing
management of the investments held by CFiW and to clarify the role, responsibilities and functions of
the Finance, Risk & Investment Committee (FRIC). The relevant governance aspects are:

a. Investment Powers. The Trustee Act 2000 gives Trustees a general power of investment to
place funds in any kind of investment as though they were the absolute owner of those funds.
However, whilst this act does not apply to a charitable company, the CFiW governing
documents give Trustees such a power.

b. Duty of Care. Trustees have the following duties of care for investments:

e Exercise such care and skill as is reasonable in the circumstances (general duty of
care).

o Consider the suitability of any investment for their charity — both the type and a
particular investment of that type.

e Consider the need for diversification - to reduce the risk of losses resulting from
concentrating on a particular investment or type of investment.

e Review the investments of the charity at appropriate periods.

e Obtain and consider advice from someone experienced in investment matters, unless
there are good reasons for not doing so.

2. Management and Administration. The Board of Trustees has sole authority to approve and amend
this investment strategy - which sets out how they will discharge this duty of care, including definition
of powers delegated to the FRIC. The FRIC is responsible for implementing this strategy and
supervising the management of the portfolio.

3. Strategy Review Interval. This strategy document should normally be reviewed every three years.
4. Investment Requirements. CFiW’s requirements fall into two categories:

a. Short-term:
e Hold adequate funds to meet core liquidity and grant-making needs, and comply with
reserves policy.
e Prudent custodianship of immediate income funds.

b. Long-term. Affordable long-term funding from endowment income/capital growth for
payment of future grants and management fees.

5. Short-term Aim. The FRIC is to meet CFiW’s needs through use of suitable bank accounts and term
deposits that offer an appropriate balance of high return and operational convenience.

6. Property. CFiW holds a property inherited in 2009 that is tied to the Montgomery Intermediate
Technical Education Fund. This property is the Old College, Newtown: a former school used by Powys
County Council for offices under a lease till 2035 with pre-determined rent. This asset is classified as
an investment property for balance sheet purposes, but cannot be regarded as part of the CFIW

Version 3: created by TM, date last modified Septemﬂ_eUﬁa‘,ejﬁlelblt approved 30/09/2014



diversified portfolio for performance measurement purposes. The FRIC has delegated responsibility
for the discharge of freeholder and lease duties - seeking specialist advice as appropriate.

7. The remainder of this strategy document addresses CFiW’s long-term financial investment
requirement.

AIMS & OBJECTIVES FOR ENDOWMENT INVESTMENTS

8. Aims. The investment aims for the endowed funds (a mixture of permanent and expendable
endowment) entrusted to CFiW’s stewardship are as follows:
= To maintain the real value of the portfolio through an economic cycle.
» To maintain the real value of CFiW’s endowment grant making and management fee
generation from investment income on an annual basis.
= To have a moderate approach to risk. ‘Moderate’ means that medium volatility of asset value
is expected.

9. Expenditure of Capital.
= Some expenses, such as property valuation fees, must be paid from capital.
= Any other depletion of capital that is not covered by an explicit client agreement is a Board-
level decision. Such depletion would normally be the distribution of any capital gain above the
portfolio’s real value. Depletion of permanent endowment capital also requires Charity
Commission permission.

10. Objectives. The aims are to be achieved through the following objectives:

a. Diversification. Hold a balanced portfolio across the following asset classes: UK/Overseas
Equities, UK/Overseas Government Bonds and Corporate Bonds, Commodities, Alternatives,
Commercial Property, and Cash. The portfolio shall be split between 2 or 3 investment
managers with no one manager having less than one third of the portfolio’s value. However,
following due diligence trustees reserve the right to accept donor advised investments, with
decisions made on a case-by-case basis by the FRIC and recommended to the Board for
approval. Individual investment managers may have differing target asset allocations, such
that the aggregate asset allocation of the composite CFiW portfolio lies within the parameters
determined by FRIC.

b. Risk. Achieve a moderate risk profile through adequate asset, sector and stock
diversification.

c. Investment Pool for CFIW Endowed Funds. To ensure that all endowed funds receive the
pro-rata benefit of multiple manager diversification, CFiW is to operate an investment pool
that gives each endowment fund a percentage share of the combined manager portfolios that
is adjusted every time capital is added or withdrawn. Investment income is to be apportioned
quarterly to each fund according to weighted average share; an income dilution levy is to be
applied on capital addition to protect the income due to prior holdings. This does not apply to
donor advised investments which remain separate to the investment pool.

d. Delegation. Delegate the management of the investment pool element of the portfolio to at
least 2 and no more than 3 investment managers. Any delegation for directly-held securities
as part of a segregated portfolio can be to only one manager; a segregated portfolio is
expected to demonstrate superior benefits to a pooled fund. The delegation to all other
managers must be for suitable pooled funds.

Version 3: created by TM, date last modified Jebtelak@ PodZiate last approved 30/09/2014



e. Ethical Considerations. The primary responsibility of the investment portfolio is to provide
income and capital resources to support CFiW’s current and future aims. However, following a
review by the Finance, Risk and Investment Committee in December 2014 it was agreed that
the investment portfolio should have no direct exposure to companies which have significant
holdings in tobacco, arms, gambling and pornography investments.

f. Investment Manager Appointments. The appointment of Investment Managers is a Board-
level decision on the recommendation of the FRIC. Whilst the continued tenure of the
incumbent investment managers should be reviewed normally every 3 years along with this
strategy, the appointments can be ended at any time.

g. Advice. CFiW’s investment requirements are standard for an endowed grantmaking charity
and therefore, assuming adequate FRIC familiarity with investing, there is no requirement for
contracted professional investment advice. However, pro-bono advice from a suitably-
experienced charity investment professional would be desirable. Furthermore, the investment
manager of a segregated portfolio can provide strategy and asset allocation advice.
Otherwise, or when the impartiality of any adviser may be in question, the Board must rely on
the FRIC’s interpretation of specialist press comment and the contrast of investment
managers’ reports and performance.

11. Control of Segregated Portfolio.

a. CFiW Strategy. The Investment Manager is to receive a copy of the appropriate aims and
objectives.

b. Management Agreement. The contract with the Investment Manager, the fee structure and
performance measurement index shall be reviewed at least every 3 years by the FRIC. The
agreement is to contain an agreed absolute annual income target (reviewed annually) and
agreed benchmarks for composite total return and yield, both of which the investment
manager is expected to outperform by agreed annualised percentages over a rolling three
year period.

c. Asset Allocation. The manager will have discretion to deliver, in accordance with the risk
objective, an asset allocation within the ranges determined by the FRIC for authorised asset
classes and to select stocks to achieve a diversified holding within each asset class. In the
event of actual or foreseen major shifts in world financial markets, the investment manager
may approach the FRIC for permission to vary the above percentages.

d. Performance Reporting. The Investment Manager will report to the FRIC every quarter. The
report will consist of:

e A description of each investment including its percentage of the total portfolio,
quantity, original cost, current market value, unrealised gain or loss, percentage yield
and analysis of the current asset allocation by investment category.

e Comparison of portfolio performance with the benchmark performance measurement
index.

e Comment on market outlook and likely future asset allocation.

e. Ad Hoc Valuations. To enable CFiW to track the value of individual funds within the common

portfolio, the Investment Manager must provide a portfolio valuation on the date of every
capital transaction (withdrawal from/addition to the portfolio) as requested by CFiW.

Version 3: created by TM, date last modified Septemﬂ_eUﬁa‘,ejﬁle%t approved 30/09/2014



12. Control of Pooled Funds. For the purposes of this strategy, the term ‘Pooled Funds’ comprises
both Common Investment Funds specific to Registered Charities, and regular retail funds and unit
trusts. FRIC is responsible for:
e Scrutiny of the quarterly report from each fund for ongoing compatibility of the fund’s
investment objective and asset allocation, both with this strategy and evolving FRIC views.
e Engagement with the investment managers as appropriate on significant issues.
e Obtaining fund valuations on the date of every capital transaction (withdrawal from/addition
to the portfolio).
e Adjusting the asset allocation between pooled funds as appropriate.

13. FRIC Monitoring and Reporting to Board. FRIC is to report to the Board quarterly on:
e For each investment manager and the aggregated CFiW portfolio: market valuation, yield, total
return, asset allocation and performance against total return and yield benchmarks.
e Market conditions affecting performance and market outlook.

Approved by CFiW Board on 21 September 2012. Item 10e amended by Finance, Risk and

Investment Committee September 2014. Items 10a, 10c and 10e amended by Finance, Risk and
Investment Committee March 2016.

Version 3: created by TM, date last modified Jeuelake m4daie ast approved 30/09/2014



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂi.@!gbjre

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 14 December 2017
Report Subject Workforce Information Report — Quarter 2
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets
Report Author Senior Manager, Human Resources and Organisational
Development
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide Members with an update for the second quarter for 2017/18. This report
provides details of the following:

e Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)

¢ Organisational Age Profile

e Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

e Attendance

e Performance Appraisals and Development

e Resource Management (Agency Workers)

e Equality and Diversity

The format of this report and the accompanying Workforce Information is intended
to focus on organisational performance and trends, with the information being
presented in a dashboard format. The dashboards are a visual presentation of data,
showing the current status and historical trends of the Council’s performance against
key performance indicators.

The report provides a brief narrative on the overall performance against a number
of indicators. A more detailed explanation is provided on an exceptional basis where
performance is falling below organisational performance indicators or where there
has been a significant movement, either upwards or downwards, in the reported
trends. The narrative will include an explanation for the movement in trend and
details of any proposed actions to improve or maintain performance.

The performance information for the whole organisation is split to show Schools and

Tudalen 45



Non-Schools data separately. The Schools data is further broken down into
Teaching and Non-Teaching.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Members comment on Workforce Information Report for quarter two
2017/18 to 30 September 2017

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT

1.01

Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)

The headcount and FTE figures for quarter two show an overall decrease of
396 FTE across the Council since April, Non-schools show a decrease of
354 FTE, and Schools show an overall decrease of 42 FTE. Within Schools,
teaching staff show a decrease of 220 FTE whereas non-teaching staff
decreased by 1 FTE.

The significant reduction of FTE for quarter two is attributable to the transfer
of Aura Leisure and Libraries Limited on 1 September 2017, and also the
closure of John Summers High School on 31 August 2017.

1.02

Age Profiling

Age profiling the organisation, departments and teams is an important part
of understanding the age demographics of our workforce and where we may
need to focus attention. Why do we use age profiling?

¢ toidentify work areas with a high average age

¢ to help plan for retirements and how we will recruit or retain staff

¢ to highlight patterns and trends across our workforce

e to assist workforce planning.
Understanding our age profile supports good workforce planning, enables
the Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements

and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without an
analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

1.03

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

The turnover percentage for the Council during quarter two is 9.81%. As
explained under the Headcount and Full Time Equivalent section, the
majority of this is attributable to the transfer of Aura Leisure and Libraries
Limited, and the closure of John Summers High School. This has meant that
the cumulate figure for 2017/18 is 16.95%.

lTudalen 46




1.04

Attendance

The FTE days lost for the Council during quarter two is 1.83, which provides
a cumulative figure of 3.70 for 2017/18. This is a significant improvement
when compared to the same period in 2016/17 which recorded 4.41 FTE
days lost. The cumulative figure as at quarter two identifies that, if absence
rates remain at the current level for the remainder of the reporting year the
projected out-turn for 207/18 will be 7.40.

1.05

Performance Appraisals and Development

Performance Appraisals remain a high priority within the Council.
Historically, appraisal completion levels have been reported on the basis of
information (data) held in iTrent. A fundamental review of the data for each
portfolio identified the requirement to establish and apply an agreed set of
eligibility criteria so that future reporting is both meaningful and consistent
across the Council.

The following exemptions for inclusion in this performance indicator were
agreed last year, as follows:

Schools based employees

Relief/casual workers

Employees on long term sick leave

Employees on maternity leave or undertaking a career break
Employees in their first 6 months of employment (new starters)
Employees working a period of notice (leavers)

Employees whose appraising manager is/has been absent for a
prolonged period

Employees of Clwyd Theatre Cymru

e Employees engaged on a fixed term contract of less than 12 months
duration

The revised annual target for completion of appraisals is 100% of eligible
employee’s, and as at 30 September 2017, the recorded completion rate on
iTrent against eligible employees was 72%.

Appraisal is one part of a wider performance management picture. In
addition to quality day to day supervision, most employees benefit from
regular team meetings, and 1-2-1’s with their manager which provides an
opportunity for coaching and formal and informal progress discussions
throughout the year.

All portfolios are in the process of reviewing progress against the target, and
updating records to reflect the number of appraisals scheduled to take place
over the next few months and those recently completed. A follow-up report
detailing the completion levels of appraisals across the Service Portfolios
will be shared with members during the Committee meeting of 18 January
2018.

1.06

Resource Management (Agency Workers)

Tudalen 47




The cumulative agency spend for 2017/18 is £1.2m, which is a significant
improvement when compared to the cumulative agency spend as at quarter
two for the previous year (£2.3m).

As in previous years, the majority of the agency spend is within Streetscene
and Transportation (£385,000), and Social Services (£445,000)
respectively. However, the reduction in spend compared to the previous
year illustrates that the Portfolios are working hard to reduce their use of
agency workers and find alternative methods of fill for both temporary and
permanent vacancies.

Overall, there were 109 active agency placements on 30 September 2017.
At the time there were 74 placements exceeded the 12 week Agency Worker
Regulations threshold, the majority of placements, 46 were within
Streetscene and Transportation, 15 in Community and Enterprise, 9 in
Social Services, 3 in Governance, and 1 in Education and Youth. At the time
of writing this report, the number of active placements had reduced to 87.

1.07 | Equality and Diversity Workforce Monitoring
Workforce diversity monitoring is an important means of demonstrating,
implementing and promoting equality of opportunity.
Ongoing promotion and monitoring is carried out to gather information on
the diversity of our workforce including potential recruits as well as existing
employees. The Council collects diversity information based on current UK
equality legislation which aims to prevent discrimination on grounds of age,
disability, gender, race, sexual orientation, religion and other protected
characteristics. Information gathered can, if analysed regularly, help us to
identify barriers that prevent access to employment and career development
for certain groups of people, and to develop solutions, such as positive
action plans or alternative policies and practices.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | None arising directly from this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None as the dashboard report appended to this report details existing actual
out-turns in the various measures.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None arising directly from this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix One: Dashboard — Workforce Information Report Q2 2017/18

lTudalen 456




6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

None.

Contact Officer: Sharon Carney, Senior Manager, Human Resources and
Organisational Development.

Telephone: 01352 702139

E-mail: sharon_carney@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Headcount and FTE
This will provide information on the current levels of the Council’s workforce.

Age Profiling

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the
Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements and
succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without an
analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

This information will provide the awareness of trends in turnover rates within
the Council for potential measure to be put in place for high turnover rates,
if applicable.

Attendance

Attendance remains a high priority in the Council and will provide detailed
information on the areas for improvement for absence/attendance. Stage 1
and Stage 2 capability hearings are the formal stages of the Attendance
Management policy where sanctions including dismissal take place.

Performance Appraisals and Development
Reporting on performance appraisals and development will enable more
effective monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

Resource Management
This information will include the usage of agency workers within the Council.

Equality and Diversity Workforce Monitoring
Information will be provided to inform what measures, if any, need to be
implemented to prevent inequalities within the Council.

Tudalen 49



mailto:sharon_carney@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL) '

2017/18 - QUARTER 2
(JULY - SEPTEMBER)

_|
S
D

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



Table of Contents

1. Flintshire County Council Cumulative Totals......ccccccereiieieiinirecieiieiiececrecrncreneecencencnnes 4

2. Non - Schools

2.1. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE).......cccccccteirenirecreirenniencreecrncennnens 5
2.2. Age Profile......cco ittt et et era s e e ranesanesnnsenesanennnes 6
2.3 dittendaige. ... . . . .. . o .. icoieees bitaencansraessoncnnnanessaainntasessdiihe 9
EL' 2.4. Turnover and Stability........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirci s re s 10
& 2.5, EQUAlitY @Nd DIVErSity..cceuueeeenierennerennerennieeenereenierenseeranserensesssnserensssnnseseense 11
L] 2.6. Resource Management (AZENCY)...cccieuiiieniieniienirnnieennernnirencrnneesascrnsesensernne 12
o
3. Schools
3.1. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)
3.1.1. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - Schoois................... 13
3.1.2. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - Teaching................. 14
3.1.3. Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - Non-Teaching......... 15

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



€g usjepnlL

Table of Contents Cont...

3.2. Age Profile

3.2.1. Age Profile - SChOOISs......ccciieniieiiiiiiieiicrnrecrecr e reereeeeans 16

3.2.2. Age Profile - TeaChing....ccoeeueeuiieiieiiiireniincieiieiiencenceecrecrecrencencencnnns 17

3.2.3. Age Profile - NON-Teaching.........ccccceeeerieniiinnieniiecincincinncencennnes 18
3.3 Attendance

3.3.1. Attendance - SChOOIS........cccceeeiieniimiiiiieiicrirrcrecrecre e reereae 19

3.3.2. Attendance - TeAChING....ccceuiieireiieiiiiiriiiicecrecrecrerecenernenanes 20

3.3.3. Attendance - Non-Teaching.....ccccoeeueeuireiieniencreiieireecencrerencencnnenes 21
3.4 Turnover and Stability

3.4.1. Turnover and Stability - Schools.........c.ccceeiiereiiiiiceirecrceennnees 22

3.4.2. Turnover and Stability - Teaching.......c.ccceeevvereireiieiiireciecrecrannen. 23

3.4.3. Turnover and Stability - Non-Teaching.....c..cccceeueenrerererrecrncennnnes 24
3.5 Equality and Diversity

3.5.1. Equality and Diversity - SChOOISs........cccccerereieieiierrcecenrecreceecennes 25

3.5.2. Equality and Diversity - Teaching......ccccccceieeiiniiiniieiiecinicieniennnen. 26

3.5.3. Equality and Diversity - Non-Teaching......c.cccceeereererencenceecrennanees 27

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




2017/18 DASHBOARD 4
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CUMULATIVE TOTALS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT LEAVERS / TURNOVER
5,946 i \
TOTALETE 1 1095/26195%"

L "A,645
3 AGENCY SPEND 2017/18 DAYS LOST PER FTE 2017/18
TARGET20172/18ATQ2 ' | | TARGET 2017/18°ATQ2 " |

£1.1m 4.50

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT

2,753

TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

2,400

01/04/2017 Igg;rease Iof 30/09/2017 01/04/2017 D%csrza;:s:reEof 30/09/2017
3,452 (-25‘323«2,)9 2,753 2,754 (-14.75%) 2,400
_E| , .
‘itj HEADCOUNT AND FTE-12 MONTH TREND
?1700
3500 452
3300
3100 \W—G-;QL‘W —o—Headcount
2900 2 -m-FTE
2700 =~ = . . "~ 25552547 2557 2554 2753
2:00 T~ . . n—__ 2400
‘ 2300 . . . . . . . . .
Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17

Jul-17 Aug-17  Sep-17

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2017-18 DASHBOARD 6
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Chief Executives Community and Enterprise
77
o 11 11 g0
70 - 62 7
10 -
7 7 60 -
8 1 50 - 39
6 ol
4 20 - 12 a
1 10 - 0
— 2 - 0 0 0 A
c V& 4 0 ' ' ; * ' * ' * * J
8_ 0 . . . x . . w . . 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
ol 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70 -75 75 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 75 and
D over Over
>
>
Education and Youth Governance
57 =
60 - 52 iy 19
40 1 15 - 11 10
30 - (o] 10 -
20 -
10 - 3 2 1 00 0
A S 0 A S A
0 T T T T T T T T T 1 T T T T T T T T T 1
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y

Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2017-18 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Organisational Change 1 Organisational Change 2
10
15 15 e
16 10 -
14 - 11
12 - 8 7 /
10 - 5 5
‘| : 6
| 3 ] 3
4 4
2 P 2 A
0 T T T T T T 1 T T 1 ‘g g
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 0 .... T T T T T T ’.x
' 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75 and
—] Over Over
C
)
= People and Resources Planning and Environment
3., 39 58
~l 40 - 60
35 1 27 27 50 -
39 ~ 40
25 | 27 >
20 - 30 - 22 >
15 -+ 7 20 -
1(5) ] 20 0 10 - 01
0 0 A £
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y

Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2017-18 DASHBOARD 3
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Social Services Streetscene and Transportation
250 - 228 100 - 2
85
"» 84
200 - 80 -
161
— L 144 70 - 58
S| 150 - 60 1
) o
@ 100 - .
: - ?
] 16
»% 50 - 26 20 - a '
4 1
A = o+
0 T T T T T T T T T 1 o T T T T T T T T T
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 9
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/09/2017

30/09/2016 2 5 3 30/09/2017
2.75 e 2.53

Improvement of 0.22

5 FTE DAYS LOST BY PORTFOLIO
% TOP 4 REASONS - 3-06 2.8 2.82 316

D 2.5 -

1. STRESS, DEPRESSION, ANXIETY L

2. MUSCULOSKELETAL o.::

3. STOMACH, LIVER, VOMITING & A@@"‘ S &S ESE L
& &2 & S R M ST S
4. INFECTIONS @ S
o oy odie . \,._;b. . \(’é\o Q\e Qo,bob ° & = Portfolio Days Lost
S S S OF .S
0&’ 0&’ ? Q\é‘o\ Target FTE (Days Lost)

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 10
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON SCHOOLS

LEAVERS - Q2 LEAVERS - 2017/18

426 837

LEAVER REASON - Q2

09 usfepnlL

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 11
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

' BME-10 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN ‘
17
MALE @ FEMALE prer ek T ED r

692 H White '
SAY - 17 ‘ -
1’02 2 1’ 7 3 1 | NOT STATED - 692 ‘ l:retf:: I\:ojTo Say

(37.12%) (62.88%)

T9 U3epnE

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%)

<

| SEXUAL ORIENTATION

103 10 9 M Bisexual - 10

B Gay Man -9
® Female '

B .\

1 Gay Woman/Lesbian - 14

M Heterosexual/Straight - 1,347
H Not Stated - 1,265

® Other - 5

Prefer Not To Say - 103

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 12
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT - AGENCY

Agency Tenure Management Q2

60 - ‘
40 -
B Placements as at
] 30/09/2017 (Matrix)

? Y S sl |
_I 0 T T T T T T T T
g_ 0-12 13-26 27-52 1-2vyears 2-3years 3-4years 4-5years 5+years
Q weeks weeks weeks
D
>
(@)}
N

Agency/Headcount Pecentage by Portolio Q2
15.00% 13.36%
10.00%
4.68%
5.00% 2.70% 1.63% |
0.00% 0.36% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |
0.00%
Chief Executives Community and Education and Governance  Organisational Organisational People and Planningand  Social Services Streetscene and
Enterpirse Youth Change 1 Change 2 Resources Environment Transportation
(Community) (Alternative

Service Models)

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 13
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
3,193 2,245
01/04/2017 D;;Le:;slgf 30/09/2017 01/04/2017  Decreaseof 30/09/2017
3,201 (-3.06%) 3,193 2,287 Ctar) 2,245

HEADCOUNT AND FTE - 12 MONTH TREND ‘

£9 Uslep

o
o

3193
3000

=4—Headcount
-B-FTE

2500

2245

2000

Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17  Apr-17 May-17  Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2017/17 DASHBOARD 14
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
1,375 1,249
01/04/2017 Dfsc;)ejgslgf 30/09/2017 01/04/2016  Decreaseof 30/09/2017
o 1,390 (-1.09%) 1,375 1,271 tre) 1,249
8.
5 |
2 HEA - |
1500
1450
1400
1375
1350 =o—Headcount
1300 =B-FTE
1250 9
1200 . . . . . . . . . . T
| Oct-16 Nov-16  Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 15
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

1,818 996

01/04/2017 Dse;reaselof 30/09/2017 01/04/2017 De;r(')e:\;: of 30/09/2017
1,901 (4.57%) 1,892 1,016 (1.97%) 996
4 .
& HEADCOUNT AND FTE-12 MONTH TREND ‘
g}oo
Fooo | 1818

1700

1500

=o—Headcount

1300

=B-FTE

1100

‘| 900

996

Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 7Mar-17 Apr-}7 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 16
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

900 -

800 -

700 -

600 - C1=

500

99 uajepn

400 -

300 -

200 -

100 - 29

A s

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 17
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

500 -

450 -

400 -

350 -

300 -

250 -

200 - ‘

/9 usjepnl

150 -

100 -

50 -

Ay ey du

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 18
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

400 -

350 -

300 -

250 - ‘

200 /

150 - ‘

89 Uajepn |

100 -

50 -

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 19
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/09/17

30/09/2016 1 O 7 30/09/2017
1.15 e 1.07

Improvement of 0.08

FTE DAYS LOST BY SCHOOL TYPE

TOP 4 REASONS |

. INFECTIONS

2. STOMACH, LIVER, VOMITING
3. STRESS, DEPRESSION, ANIEXTY
4. MUSCULOSKELETAL

g uaepmn;

1,95

mmm School Type Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

Primary Schools Secondary  Special Schools
Schools

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 20
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS (TEACHING

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/09/17

30/09/2016 O 7 4 30/09/2017
0.85 o 0.74

Improvement 0.11

—
C
<))

FTE DAYS LOST BY SCHOOL TYPE

TOP 4 REASONS |

1. STOMACH, LIVER, VOMITING _ 1.44

2. STRESS, DEPRESSION, ANXIETY | mmm School Type Days Lost
3. INFECTIONS | : : ——Target FTE (Days Lost)
4. MUSCULOSKELETAL N

Primary Schools Secondary  Special Schools
Schools

0/ us

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 21
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/09/17

30/09/2016
1.53

1.49

30/09/2017
1.49

Improvement of 0.04

TOP 4 REASONS

—1. INFECTIONS

2. STOMACH, LIVER, VOMITING
3. MUSCULOSKELETAL

4. STRESS, DEPRESSION, ANXIETY

J uarepn]

FTE DAYS LOST BY SCHOOL TYPE

2.14

Schools

Primary Schools Secondary  Special Schools

mmm School Type Days Lost
——Target FTE (Days Lost)

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS

LEAVERS - Q2 LEAVERS - 2017/18

204 259

22

¢/l usjepny

LEAVER REASON - Q2

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 23
. TURNOVERAND STABILITY - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

LEAVERS - Q2 LEAVERS - 2017/18

110 125

LEAVER REASON - Q2

€/ usrepnyL

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 24
TUENOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS ‘NON-TEACHINGI

LEAVERS - Q2 LEAVERS - 2017/18

94 134

LEAVER REASON - Q2

v/ usfepnlL

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 25
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

o =
GENDER BREAKDOWN ‘ ETHNICITY |

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%
BME-8 %) ' |

MALE FEMALE | WHITE- 1662, 218 T

B White

PREFER NOT TO

484 2.709 | &

Not Stated

(15.16%) (84.84%) . NOT STATED - 1,521 say

G/ UdepnE

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

M Bisexual - 1
| | -

B Female l GRIagy- 3 1

1 Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1

B Male \

B Heterosexual/Straight - 679

= Not Stated - 2,473

Other - 2

Prefer Not To Say - 34

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2016/17 DASHBOARD 26
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN | ETHNICITY |

BME - 2

MAVLE FEMALE | WHITE - 657

336 $HlIA 1,033 QP

~ NOT STATED - 670
(2454%) (75.46%)

EJHYICITY BREAKDOWN (%)

B BME
B White
Not Stated

u Prefer Not To Say \

(Al
| H

-
D
D
D
D

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) | SEXUAL ORIENTATION

13 B Gay Man - 2

H Female B Heterosexual/Straight - 261 |

H Male
Not Stated - 1,092

H Other-1

u Prefer Not To Say - 13

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2017/18 DASHBOARD 27
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%
| BME-6 %) |

MALE FEMALE WHITE - 965 |

PREFER NOT TO . ..Whne |
183 1,676 ' olf |

(8.11%) (91.89%) NOT STATED - 851
GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

B Gay Man -1 |

1 Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1

B Female \

H Male
B Heterosexual/Straight - 418

= Not Stated - 1,381
Other -1
Prefer Not To Say - 21

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6

(" Sir y Fflint
-y . .
Flintshire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 14 December 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 7)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 7) Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 7) Report. Any specific matters for attention will
be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 |EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2017/18 (MONTH 7)

1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 7) Report will be
presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 19 December 2017. A copy of the report
is attached as Appendix A to this report.

Tudalen 79



2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 7).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 7).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 7).

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required.
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | (1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running
Council services and income deriving from those services. It also includes
charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.02 | (2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels

in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Tudalen 80




Appendix A

. S;;y Filint
Flintshire

CABINET MEETING

Date of Meeting Tuesday, 19 December 2017

Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (MONTH 7)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This monthly report provides the current revenue budget monitoring position for
2017/18 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. This report presents
the position, based on actual income and expenditure, as at Month 7 of the financial
year. The report projects how the budget would stand at the close of the financial
year if all things remained equal.

The projected year end position, without mitigation to reduce cost pressures and
improve the yield on efficiency planning is:-

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.262m greater than budget
e Projected contingency reserve balance as at 31 March 2018 of £3.820m

Housing Revenue Account

e Net in-year expenditure forecast to be £0.035m higher than budget
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2018 of £1.081m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 To note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 315t March 2018.

2 To note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account (HRA). Tudalen 81




Appendix A

REPORT DETAILS
1.00 | EXPLAINING THE MONTH 7 POSITION
1.01 | Council Fund Overall Position
The operating deficit reported is £1.262m greater than the budget which is
an increase of £0.115m from the deficit reported last month.
1.02 | Council Fund Latest In-Year Forecast
The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
TOTAL EXPENDITURE Original Revised Projected In-Year
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn Over/
(Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 61.471 62.454 63.024 0.570
Community & Enterprise 12.518 12.540 11.913 (0.627)
Streetscene & 27.467 27.580 29.641 2.061
Transportation
Planning & Environment 5.043 4.932 5.233 0.301
Education & Youth 10.966 10.985 11.026 0.041
Schools 88.862 88.862 88.862 (0.000)
People & Resources 4,283 4128 4.587 0.459
Governance 7.675 7.651 7.751 0.100
Organisational Change 1 5.801 5.821 5.900 0.079
Organisational Change 2 2.422 2.288 2.047 (0.241)
Chief Executive 3.008 2.926 2.797 (0.129)
Central & Corporate 25.642 24.990 23.638 (1.352)
Finance
Total 255156  255.156 256.418 1.262
1.03 | The reasons for the projected variances are summarised within Appendix 1

with key significant portfolio variances explained in paragraphs 1.04 to 1.08
below. As has been the practice in recent years where a variance has been

[udalen 82




Appendix A

due to a conscious change to policy or practice, the resulting variance is
managed corporately with the relevant portfolio not expected to meet any
shortfall.

1.04

Streetscene & Transportation

There is a projected overspend of £2.061m within this portfolio.

The overspend partly comprises of the materialisation of some of the known
significant risks identified when the 2017/18 budget was set by Council and
other conscious changes to policy or practice which were detailed in the
Month 4 report.

Since last month the following changes have occurred,

Additional transport costs of £0.200m arising from a school closure are now
to be met by the Education & Youth portfolio. This has mitigated the
associated overspend associated with this for 2017/18.

The decision to review subsidised bus routes has been delayed further and
will not take place in 2017/18. This has increased the previously reported
pressure by £0.145m. The 2017/18 budget efficiency of £0.350m will no
longer be partially achieved.

Car parking income in Flint is now expected to be reduced by a further
£0.050m due to a further implementation delay. The total shortfall in income
is projected to be £0.100m.

The net position on the projected overspend excluding the conscious
changes to policy and practice is a now an operating deficit of £0.724m.

Work is ongoing to assess any potential impact on these in year variances
on the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) forecast for 2018/19.

1.05

Social Services

The projected outturn for Out of County placements in Children’s Services
is currently £1.230m over budget due to the number of high cost
placements, this is an increase of £0.223m from the figure reported in Month
6. This increase is due to 3 additional high cost placements.

1.06

Planning & Environment

There is a projected in-year Planning Fee Income shortfall of £0.243m due
to the impact of the Welsh Government requirements for major developers
to enter into pre consultation as detailed in the previous report.

1.07

Community & Enterprise

There is a projected underspend on the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
(CTRS) of £0.535m based on current demand which will be kept under
review throughout the year together with a favourable variance on the
Council Tax Collection fund of £0.145m.

Tudalen 83




Appendix A

1.08

Central & Corporate Finance

There is a positive variance of £1.352m projected within this area which is
mainly due to the finalisation of social care funding issues as previously
reported.

Other major variances within this area include a positive variance on the
pension fund contributions due to a lower than anticipated pressure to fund
the in-year increase due to the actuarial review of £0.288m offset by a
shortfall in the income target of £0.412m and lower than anticipated levels
of car parking income at County Hall of £0.080m.

1.09

Significant Movements between Month 6 and Month 7 Budget

There has been no significant budget transfers between portfolios this
month.

Achievement of Planned In-Year Efficiencies

The Council set a challenging target for the level of efficiencies to be
achieved in year as part of its approach to annual budget planning. These
efficiencies are generated from the three year service portfolio business
plans and from corporate financial planning. The 2017/18 budget contains
£8.433m of specific efficiencies which are tracked and monitored. In recent
years the level of efficiency achievement has averaged at around 85%
though the council aspires to raise this to 95% in 2017/18 as reflected in the
recent MTFS KPl's.

The current assessment of the efficiencies to be achieved in 2017/18 shows
that £7.811m (93%) of the efficiencies would be achieved which is 2% lower
than the target. There is a further risk that any ongoing under-achievement
of efficiencies will have a recurring and negative impact on the 2018/19
budget. Further details on the current status on efficiencies can be seen in
Appendix 3 with the overall impact in relation to any impact for 2018/19
being reviewed as part of the ongoing work on the MTFS.

1.1

Tracking of In Year Risks and Emerging Issues

At the time of setting the Budget for 2017/18 a number of significant risks
were identified including the costs of procuring local public and school bus
services and the potential reduction of the Single Environment Grant.

1.12

In addition to the known risks referred to above there are also a number of |.
new risks emerging in-year which have been incorporated into the projected
outturn and will also need carefully assessing for the potential impact on the
2018/19 budget.

1.13

These new issues are being monitored as part of the ongoing review of the
Councils financial position and are shown in the table below with the current
M7 variances included as part of the overall position:

Tudalen 84




Appendix A

Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) — Reduction in
demand

Council Tax Collection in year efficiency

Social Care Additional Funding in 17/18 — Estimated
amount

Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) — Continuation of funding

Pension Deficit Recovery — Due to opt out and surplus
allocation from budget pressure for actuarial review

Markets Income — Decline in levels of income
Gas Engine Income — Further decrease to level of income
over and above pressure included in 2017/18 budget

(£0.150m)

Planning Fee Income — In year shortfall due to pre
consultation

Shared Specialist Plant — Previous year efficiency not
achieved

Motor Insurance Premium Increase - In year increase not
anticipated

Street Lighting increase in 2017/18 of 16%

County Hall Parking — Lower than anticipated efficiency on
parking permits

Procurement Supplier Charging — Previous year efficiency
not achievable

Environmental Health Officer temporary posts

Central and Corporate Support Service pressure offset by
efficiency on Audit Fees

Single Environment Grant — reduction in grant allocation
Transportation Costs — procuring local and school transport
Out of County Placements — projected care package costs
Income — shortfall on income target

Total New Emerging Risks

Tudalen 85

(0.535)

(0.145)

(0.595)

(0.500)

(0.288)

0.050

0.200

0.243

0.050

0.100

0.131

0.080

0.116

0.120

0.107

0.111
0.675
1.230
0.412

1.562




Appendix A

Inflation

Included within the 2017/18 budget are provision for pay (£0.915m),
targeted price inflation (£0.313m), food (£0.051m), fuel (£0.033m) and
Energy (£0.061m).

1.15

Portfolios have received their allocations for pay and price and there is a
remaining balance of £0.014m which is included within the overall outturn
figure.

1.16

No allocations have been made so far for non-standard inflation (NSI) in
2017/18. Areas that may be subject to NSI increases will be monitored
throughout the year and any emerging pressures will be considered in future
reports though at present it is anticipated that the allocation will be spent in
full.

Reserves and Balances

Un-earmarked Reserves

The 2016/17 outturn reported to Cabinet on 18 July 2017 showed un-
earmarked reserves at 31 March 2016 (above the base level of £5.769m) of
£5.133m.

1.18

Taking into account the current projected overspend at Month 7 and
previously agreed allocations the balance on the Contingency Reserve at
31 March 2018 is projected to be £3.820m as detailed in appendix 4.

Earmarked Reserves

The table below gives a summary of earmarked reserves as at 1 April 2017
and provides an estimate of projected balances as at the end of the current
financial year.

1.20

Reserve Type Balance as at Estimated
01/04/17 Balance as at

: 31/03/18
Service Balances 1,413,108 1,227,155
Schools Balances 1,556,300 6,033
Single Status/Equal Pay 4,484,743 1,614,322
Investment & Organisational Change 937,736 500,000
Budget Strategy Reserve 2,891,326/ . 546,326
Benefits Equalisation 119,070 0]
County Elections 137,840 137,840
Supporting People 386,638 0
Unitary Development Plan (UPP)} 480,000 480,000
Building Control 121,719 0
Waste Disposal 312,080 282,080
Flintshire Enterprise Ltd 67,387 67,387
Design Fees Tiidalen QA 200,000 100,000




Appendix A

Winter Maintenance 215,000 215,000
Car Parking 26,252 0]
Insurance Funds 1,471,156 1,473,092
Cash Receipting Review 79,337 79,337
LMS Curriculum 785,204 162,959
Flintshire Trainees 397,814 397,814
Kitchen Refurb 110,000 0
Rent Income Shortfall 300,000 300,000
Schools Kitchen Ventilation 200,000 0
Customer Service Strategy 129,000 129,000
Capita One 108,827 108,827
PSBA 530,000 530,000
Supervision Fees 141,224 91,224
Transportation Review 170,200 0
Grants & Contributions 2,554,749 2,071,741
Total 20,326,710 10,520,136

1.21 Housing Revenue Account
The 2016/17 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 18 July 2017 showed an un-
earmarked closing balance at the end of 2016/17 of £1.116m and a closing
balance of earmarked reserves of £0.526m.

1.22 | The 2017/18 budget for the HRA is £33.633m which includes a movement
of £0.035m from reserves.

1.23 | The Month 7 monitoring for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to be
£0.035m lower than budget and a closing un earmarked balance as at 31
March 2018 of £1.081m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the
prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the
financial resources of the Council for the current financial year and details
the variations in the first four months and the risks as known.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | There are in-year risks and emerging issues which are covered in the main
section of the report from paragraph 1.11 to 1.13. Details of these risks were
reported in full within the Month 4 report.

| 5.00 | APPENDICES

Tudalen &7




Appendix A

5.01

Appendix 1: Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 6
Appendix 2: Council Fund — Budget Variances

Appendix 3: Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies

Appendix 4: Council Fund — Movement on Un-earmarked Reserves
Appendix 5: Housing Revenue Account Variances

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson (Finance Manager)
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels in
financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02

Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council’'s revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03

Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04

Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on housing
services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate from the
Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from rents and
government subsidy.

7.05

Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the financial
year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06

Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over previous
years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general (general
reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the level and
purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the Chief
Finance Officer.

7.07

Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

Tudalen 88



Appendix A

7.08

Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure incurred
is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income the actual
income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09

Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10

Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to another.
Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure heads,
and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers from
contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved between
capital and revenue budget heads.

7.1

Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a forecast
of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a given
period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to meet
its priorities, duties and obligations.

Tudalen 89



Tudalen 90



Budget Moniforing Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 7 - SUMMARY

Service

Social Services

Appendix 1

Movement between |Narrative for Movement between Periods greater

Periods
(Em)

than £0.025m

Community & Enterprise

Older People

Localities 0.030|Residential Care (+£0.062m) due to additional service
users, offset by (-£0.032m) due to additional vacancy
savings within Locality teams

Other Minor Variances (0.008)

Disability Services

Resources & Regulated Services 0.038|Reduction in Continuing Health Care (CHC) income
from BCUHB due to a service user leaving in-house
supported living accommeodation

Other Minor Variances $.023)

Mental Health Services

Substance Misuse (0.036)|Increase of Substance Misuse Team grant for
residential rehabilitation

Other Minor Variances 0.005

Children’s Services

Professional Support 0.044|Additional payments in respect of adoptions

Out of County Placements 0.223|Additional costs of 3 new high cost placements

Other Minor Variances 0.012

Development & Resources

Other Minor Variances 0.006

Total Social Services 0.278

B e

Streetscene & Transportation

Customer And Housing Services 0.014]|Minor variance from within service area.

Council Fund Housing 0.004|Minor variance from within service area.

Regeneration 0.002|Minor variance from within service area.

Revenues & Benefits {0.038)|Favourable movement on the budgeted provision for
the Council Tax Reduction Scheme of (£0.038m).

Housing Programmes 0.021|Minor variance from within service area.

Total Community & Enterprise 0.003

; .

; |

Ancillary Services & Performance

Waste Collection 0.039|CP1 (2.8%) for waste treatment above the 1% built into
monitoring.

Parking & Enforcement 0.050|Shortfall of income from delay in implementing Flint
Car Parking strategy in 2017/18.

Other Minor Variances 0.001

Highways Network

Other Minor Variances 0.022

Transportation & Logistics

School Transport (0.200)| The transport costs of additional pupils from John
Summers High School to Connahs Quay to be
mitigated by the Education portfolio.

Transportation 0.146|Delay in introducing the Bus Subsidy efficiency in
17/18

Other Minor Variances 0.005

Total Streetscene & Transportation 0.063

.. |

Tudalen 91



Appendix 1

Planning & Environment

Business

Pollution Control

(0.045)

Funding secured for 1 EHO post from Community and
Enterprise Transition grant to 31 March 2018

Minor Variances 0.001
Community

Minor Variances 0.003
Development

Development Management

(0.028)

Review of Planning Fee Income and the introduction
of Plan Vetting Fee income to assist in mediating the
shortfall.

Minor Variances (0.020)
Access
Minor Variances (0.022)
Shared Services
Minor Variances (0.000)
Strategy
Minor Variances {0.005)
Management Strategy (0.003)
Total Planning & Environment 0.118
g {0.118} —
Education & Youth
Inclusion & Progression 0.077|Variance largely relates to Out of County placements

£0.084m. Several new placements have commenced
during the period. Other minor variances from across
the service (£0.007m).

Integrated Youth Provision

(0.024)

Minor variance

School Improvement Systems

(0.004)

Minor variance

Business Change & Support

(0.023)

Minor variance

Total Education & Youth

0.026

People & Resources

Schools iﬂ.i)i)ﬂi

Minor Variances {0.005)

Total People & Resources {0.005)

Governance

Legal Services {0.003

Democratic Services 0.005

Internal Audit 0.012)

Procurement 0.005

ICT (0.054) Expenditure will now not be incurred against a

prudential borrowing budget of £0.046m. £0.008m
minor variances.

Total Governance 0.059
+—
\Organisational Change 1
Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events 0.019{Minor variances.

Museums Minor variances.
County Archives Minor variances.
Leisure {0.019)|Minor variances.

Community Assets

Minor variances.

" |Total Organisational Change 1 0.000
Organisational Change 2
Minor Variances {0.054)| Cumulative amount for minor variances each less than

£0.025m

Total Organisational Change 2

(0.059)

’ Chief Executive

{0.016)|Minor variances.

Central and Corporate Finance

{0.002)

Grand Total

l
e

|
|
l

0.115

Tudalen 92




Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Vi

MONTH 7 - SUMMARY

Agpendix 2

Service

Ravised
Budget
(Em)

Projected | Variance

QOutturn
(Em)

(Em)

Last Month

Variance
(Em)

Cause of Major Variance

Action Required

Social Services

Older Peaple

Localities

15.880

18.506

(o]
w
=3

43iResidential and Nursing Care;

underspend of £0.164mduetoa
decrease in service users, an increase
in free nursing income from BCUHB
and additional property income.
Domiciliary Care; underspend of
£0.010m based on current service
users

Intake/First Contact; underspend
£0.083m of which £0.069m is due to
part year vacancy savings from within
the Single Point of Access team.

Locality Teams, workforce
underspend of £0.206m due to short
term vacancy savings for a number of
posts. Minor variances £0.021m.

Continue to monitor and review.

Reablement Services

0.469

0.384

353 Reablement reflects a projected

underspend of £0.085m which is due
to additional Continuing Health Care
(CHC) funding from BCUHB

Continue to monitor and review.

Community Equipment Contribution

0.478

0.378

o116

An updated Section 33 partnership
agreement for the North East Wales
Community Equipment Store
(NEWCES}) has meant contribution
levels from partners has reduced. Far
future years this saving is earmarked
for funding towards revenue costs of
the new extra care facilities.

Future utilisation of the excess of
budget to meet some of the revenue
costs of the new extra care facilities.

Resources & Regulated Services

5.983

5.461

{0.502)

Main influences are short term
vacancy savings, within provider home
care services £0.049m and exfra care
schemes £0.235m, due to recruitment
and retention difficulties in the care
sector.

Additional residential client
contributions amount to £0.210m,
together with a further projected
underspend of £0.041m on
Residential Care, due mainly to short
term vacancy savings.

Minar yariznces £0 (014m

Continue to monitor and review.

Minor Variances

0234

0.232

{0002y

(0.007)

Disability Services

Resources & Regulated Services

18.744

20.064

0.320

0.282

There are iong standing and ongoing
demand influenced pressures within
the externally provided Supported
Living services amounting to £0.226m.

Work Opportunities and Day Services
show a pressure of £0.112m, which is
due to the delay in letting a new
contract under an alternative delivery
model (ADM),

There is a projected underspend of
£0.095m on externally purchased care
on Physical Disabilities and Sensory
Impairment (PDSI).

There is also a net projected
overspend of £0.077m on in-house
Supported Living mostly due to
additional employee costs including
agency cover.

Continue to monitor and review.

Disability Services

0.718

0.559

yiincreased CHC Funding for two

service users under Transition to
Adulthood from BCUHB, In addition
the contribution the Council is required
to make for four high cast Transition
service users, to Welsh Government
for residential college placements, has
reduced

Continue fo monitor and review,

Administrative Support

0.168

0.016

{0,152}

5.130)

The projected underspend is due
mainly to short term vacancy savings.

Continue to monitor and review.

Minor Variances

0.692

0.681

)

(G 01 gk
|

udadailctli

93




Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 7 - SUMMARY

Appendix 2

Service

Revised
Budget
(Em)

Projected
Outturn
{Em

Variance

(Em)

Last Month Cause of Major Variance
Variance

(Em)

Action Required

Mental Health Services

Residential Placements

1127

1426

0.298

0.289 Ongoing pressure due {o the numbers

of long term residential placements,
despite maximisation of opportunities
to secure joint funding contributions
from BCUHB

Continue to monitor and review.

Minor Variances

2537

2462

(L0753

{(1.025) Cummulative minor variances (each

under £0.050m} across the Mental
Health services

Children's Services

Family Placement

2484

2648

0.185

0.175[There is a long standing and ongoing

pressure due to sustained demand
influences beyond the level of the
allocated budget.

Continue to monitor and review.

Professional Support

4.808

5.002

0.193

0.150|The projected overspend is due mainly

to ongoing service pressures
particularly within Prevention and
Support, and is influenced by the need
to support wider regional work on child
protection issues.

Continue fo monitor and review.

Qut of County Placements

3.641

4871

1.230

1.008| This pressure is a continuation of the

experience in 2016/17, where there
was a significant increase in the
number of high cost placements which
was partly influenced by
interpretations of additional
responsibilities under the Social
Services and Well-being {Wales) Act
2014

Continue to monitor and review.

Minor Variances

1.588

1.632

Development & Resources

Charging Policy income

ZEAL)

{0123} The projected underspend is due to

surplus income which is mainly caused
by the full year impact of changes to
disregard rules on financial
assessments which came into effect
from Auqust 2016

Continue to monitor and review.

Safeguarding Unit

0.810

0.924

0.114

0.119| There are continued significant

demand influenced pressures on this
service particularly on Aduit
Safeguarding due to a significant
increase in the numbers of referrals
and the ongoing impact of the
Deprivation of Liberty Safeguarding
(DoL.S} assessments.

Continue to monitor and review.

Good Health

0.941

0816

1243

>
e

Lad

o5

¥ The projected underspend is due to a
number of short term vacancy savings
and from recouping an overpayment
from a Voluntary Organisation.

Minor Variances

2704

2725

0.021

0.020

Totail Social Services

62,454

63.024

0.570

0.292

Community & Enterprise

Customer And Housing Services

1.580

1.594

0.014

{0,000 Minor variances

Councit Fund Housing

{03733

{0 395)

(0.023;

0.0273 Minor variances

Regeneration

0412

0458

0.046

0.044Minor variances

Revenues & Benefits

10.780

10.112

(0.569

{(.630}1Underspend on the budgeted

provision for the Council Tax
Reduction Scheme of £0.535m.
Surplus on the Council Tax Collection
Fund of £0.145m. Other minor
variances £0.011m..

Continue to monitor closely as these
areas are highly volatile and
projections are likely to change
throughout the year.

Housing Programmes

0.140

0.145

0.005

{0 3163 Minor variances

Total Community & Enterprise

12.540

11.913

{0827}

{4530}

Tudalen 94




Budget Monitoring Report

MONTH 7 - SUMMARY

Appendix 2

Service

Revised
Budget
(Em)

Projected
Qutturn
{Em

Variance |LastMonth

(Em)

Variance
(Em)

Cause of Major Variance

Action Required

Streetscene & Transportation

Ancillary Services & Performance

Waste Coliection

7.118

7.535

0417

0.377

Adverse variance of £0.200m relating
to lower then anticipated energy
production at the Landfilf sites and
reduced electricity sales from reducing
levels of gas exiraction.

Environment and Sustainable
Development (ESD) grant pressure
£0.111m due to the reduction of the
grantin 17/18 of 3.7%.

Delay in the development of the new
Rockcliffe HRC site resulting in
additicnal running costs of two existing
sites continuing to operate £0.050m.

increase in CPi apply to the waste
treatment contract of 2.8% above the
1% built into the monitoring, £0.030m.

Minor variances £0.026m.

Energy production income levels being
monitored monthly and contracts being
prepared for the service to be
gutsourced. Reported in
Programme Board Efficiency Tracker
Keep under review as part of MTFS
indicative reduction in ESD grant for
18/19 £0.299m

Parking & Enforcement

[a)
bl
fen)
v:%

0.024

0.108

0.058

Shortfall of income from Flint Car
Parking £0.100m. Pressure due to the
town centre re-development being
ongoing and impacting on the rollout of
changes across the town. Minor

variances £0.008m.

Keep under review as part of MTFS
Reported in Programme Board
Efficiency Tracker

Other Minor Variances

0.798

0.792

(0008}

&)
[
fusl

Highways Network

Highways Network

7.466

7.802

0.335

0314

Due fo ongoing discussions on
Community Asset Transfers (CATs),
the maintenance liability being
transferred for Cemeteries fo
Town/Community Councils totalling
£0.050m has not been implemented.

Street lighting energy prices above the
% standard with an increase of 16%
resulting in a pressure of £0.131m.

Public conveniences at Holywell and
Mold {New Street) were due to close
in April this year, however they will not
close until March 2018 resultingin a
pressure of £0.063m.

Cummulative minor variances {each
under £0.025m) across the Hiways
service including Grounds
Maintenance, Highways Maintenance
and Street Cleransing £0.081m.

Keep under review as part of MTFS.
Reported in Programme Board
Efficiency Tracker. Continue to
monitor street lighting energy prices.

Transportation & Logistics

Logistics & Resource Services

4.518

4.701

0.182

0.175

Shared specialist plant with
neighbouring Authorities has not
materialised from 16/17 business
planning proposal £0.050m. Increase
in Fleet insurance premium for 17/18
£0.100m. Minor variances £0.032m.

Keep under review as part of MTFS

School Transport

4734

4919

0.185

0.385

Ongoing additional subsidy costs
foliowing re-procurement for covering
various school transport routes
£0.185m.

No additional funding from WG due to
Statutory provision requirements.
Ongoing consideration will be required
in the MTFS taking account of the cost
for future years. Hoping to reduce cost
through the Transportation retendering
exercise.

Transportation

1.588

2.438

0.841

0.685

Ongoing additional subsidy costs
following re-procurement for covering
various public fransport routes and the
delay in introducing the Bus Subsidy
efficiency in 17/18 £0.840m

Technical Commissioning

08677

0.675

(0.003)

(0.004)

Minor variances

Management Costs

0.233

0.236

0.003

0.002

Minor variances

Other Minor Variances

1432

1.429

{0 002;

0.001

Total Streetscene & Transportation

27.580

29.641

2.061

1.998

Tudalen 95



Appendix 2

Budget Monitoring Report

MONTH 7 - SUMMARY

Service I Revised Projected | Variance [LastMonth ]Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Qutturn Variance
{Em) (Em) Em) (Em)

Planning & Environment

Business

Paliution Controt 0.479 0.528 0.050 0.095 An increase in prosecutions for Business Case to be submitted to
unlicensed and unsafe residential continue the 2 EHO posts into
properties has resulted in two 2018/19

temporary Environmental Heaith
Officers being recruited to deal with
this increase in demand.

Minor Variances 1.087 1073 {0.015} (2.018) Continue to monitor committed
expenditure and reduce/remove
committed expenditure where possible

Community

Pest Controf 0.004 0.049 0.044 0.044 | Despite the fact that the service has
seen an increase in referrals during
2016/17 and into 2017/18, the income
target is uniikely to be achieved,
based on current projections.

Minor Variances 0.898 0.837 {0.081) tyi There are a number of services within | Confinue to monitor comimitted
the Community budget heading which {expenditure and reducefremove
are projecting minor variances, each  |committed expenditure where possible
of these varlances are less than
£0.050m.

Development

Development Management {0.3886; (0. 1d4 0.243 0.271]The projected Planning Fee Income | Continue to monitor Planning Fee

shortfall is currently £0.243m as the tevels and adjust projection
economy has not continued to accordingly

recover {o the extent which the 3 year

Business Plan forecast.

Minor Variances 0.158 0.125 {0.0343 (0.014) Continue to monitor committed
expenditure and reduce/remove
committed expenditure where possible

Access

Greenfield Vailey 0.326 0.280 (0.G48} {0.031) Vacancy savings and reduced zero Service review within Countryside is

hours contracts currently being undertaken

Minor Variances 1.015 1.016 0.001 0.008 Continue to monitor committed

expenditure and reduce/remove
committed expenditure where possible

Shared Services
Minor Variances 0177 0.177 0.000 0.000 Continue to monitor committed
expenditure and reduce/remove
commifted expenditure where possible

Strategy
Minor Variances (.834 0.818 (G015} {011 Continue to monitor commitied
expenditure and reduce/remove
committed expenditure where possible
Management Strategy 0.340 0474 0.134 (0.136|Balance of Business Planning Continue o monitor committed
Efficiencies for Staffing expenditure and reducefremove
committed expenditure where possible
Total Planning & Environment 4.932 5.233 6.301 0.419 .
Education & Youth
Inclusion & Progression 6.833 6.957 0.124 0.047Variance is due to Out of County Continue close monitoring
placements. arrangements and updates following
moderation meetings.
integrated Youth Provision 1.281 1.267 {3.025; {0 000y Minor variances from across service
area.
School improvement Systems 1.873 1.856 {0.017) {0013} Minor variances from across service
area.
Business Change & Support 0.377 0.335 (0.042} {8018} Minor variances. Includes savings
foliowing the review of software
purchase.
Minor Variances 0611 0.611 0.000 0.000
Total Education & Youth 10.985 11.026 0.041 0.015
Schools 88.862 88.862 {0.0003 0.000
People & Resources
HR & OD 2.028 2.203 0.174 0.188{The overspend is due to partial Service delivery options are being
achievement of business planning considered for the Occupational
efficiency and loss of income Health Service

contribution from Wrexham
Occupational Health Services

Corporate Finance 2.098 2.384 0.285 0.276 This is due to the roll out of manager | Continue to ook for income
self serve and the operating model maximisation and progress structural
review taking longer than planned review

Total People & Resources 4.128 4.587 0.459 0.464

Tudalen 9




Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Yariances

MONTH 7 - SUMMARY

Appendix 2

underspends on specialist budgets
such as sustainable development,
Your Community/Your Council and
public relations

Service Revised | Projected | Variance |LastMonth | Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Outturn Variance :
{Em) (Em) {Em) (Em)
Governance
Legal Services 0.688 0.693 0.005 0.008|Minor variances Continue to monitor and review
Democratic Services 1.924 1.932 0.008 0.003Minor variances Continue to monitor and review
Internal Audit 0.443 0.371 (00723 {0603 Due to in-year vacancy savings. Continue to monitor and review
Procurement 0.168 0.296 0.128 0.122|Due to a conscious decision to no Pressure to be considered as part of
longer pursue supplier income for the MTFS
registration onto the Councils payment
portal
iCT 4428 4.453 0.031 0.085|{Minor variances Continue to monitor and review.
Total Governance 7.651 7.751 0.100 0.160
Organisational Change 1
Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events 1.583 1.586 0.013 {3008y Minor variances Continue to monitor and review.
Museums 0.067 0.067 {0003 {03.000) Continue to monitor and review.
County Archives 0.286 0.286 0.000 0.000 Continue to monitor and review.
Leisure 3.860 3.927 0.067 0.086|Aura Leisure and Libraries Ltd was Continue to monitor and review.
established on 1st September. This
was delayed by 2 months due to a
rarige of queries in 3 separate
responses from the Financial Conduct
Authority (FCA) in registering the
company. These issues are now
resolved
Community Assets 0.024 0.024 0.000 0.000 Continue to monitor and review.
Total Organisational Change 1 5.821 5.800 0.079 0.079
QOrganisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings 1.241 1.128 0112y {0.1053/£0.108m estimated efficiencies from
the closure of phases 3 and 4 in
County Hall. Other minor variances
£0.004m
Agricultural Estates {0189y {0182y 0.037 0.035{Minor Variances
Property Holdings 0.015 0.005 {0.010} 0.012]Minor Variances
Property Asset And Development 0.446 0.361 {0.085) (. 06611 £0.062m in year salary savings. Other
minor variances £0.023m
Caretaking & Security 0.302 0.267 (0035 {€.03531Minor Variances
CPM & Design Services 0.691 0470 @221 {0.225){£0.139m projected additional fee
income above target. £0.070m in year
salary savings. Other minor variances
£0.012m
Industriat Units {1.153) (1995} 0.158 0.1681£0.168 m as a result of unachieved
rental Income, This will be offset
against office efficiencies.
CCTV & Open Spaces 0.184 0.211 0.027 0.032Minor variances
Minor Variances 0.752 0.752 {0.000) (2.003)
Total Organisational Change 2 2.288 2.047 0.241} (0.187)
Chief Executive 2.926 2.797 {0.129) {0.113}{ Due to in-year vacancy savings and  |Continue to monitor and review

Tudalen 97



Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 7 - SUMMARY

Appendix 2

Service

Revised
Budget
(Em)

Projected
Outturn

(Em)

Last Month
Variance
(Em)

Variance

(Em)

Cause of Major Variance

Action Required

Central and Corporate Finance

24.990

23.638

{1.352} {1,350

An underachievement on the income
target of £0.412m, though work is
continuing to identify areas of
opportunity.

Support Services recharge, has
resulted in a shortfall of £0.234m due
to a reduction in overall operating
costs.

Car parking permit income shortfall of
£0.080m.

Reduced audit fees, underspend of
£0.127m.

Social Services, one off in year
underspend of £1.608m held centrally
to mitigate any in year overspends -
£0.513m resulting from remaining
pressure budgeted in 17/18 no longer
required, £0.500m due fo funding
being secured from the Regionat
integrated Care Fund, a revenue grant
allocation on a one off basis. An
additional £0.595m of Welsh
Government funding for Social Care
has recently been confirmed.

Projected Pension fund variance
£0.288m due to surplus of budget
required for increase in contributions in
2017/18.

Apprentice Tax Levy underspend of
£0.049m, increased data has enabled
a more accurate projection.

Minor variances £0.006m.

Work is continuing to identify areas of
opportunity to generate income. Keep
under review as part of MTFS
considerations.

Social Services - Keep under review
as part of MTFS considerations to
assess 18/19 impact.

Pension Fund / Apprentice Tax Levy -
Keep under review in year to consider
potential for mitigation of 18/18
pressure.

Grand Total

255,156

256.418

1.262 1.147

Tudalen 98




2017/18 Efficiencies Qutturn - Under or Over Achieved

Portfolio

People & Resources

Finance - Implementation of Collaborative Planning Software to finance to

improve and automate our processes thus enabling workforce
efficiencies. Phased roll out of new finance model.

Review of Human Resources & Organisational Design operating model

and job roles and various other efficiencies.
DBS recharges
Total People & Resources

Governance
ICT - Reduction in management, staff and non pay costs.
Total Governance

Social Services
Develop a ‘progression’ model for Supported Living.

Develop alternative approaches {o in house day services and work

opportunity schemes.
Total Social Services

Education & Youth
Music Service {o move to full cost recovery model.

Total Education & Youth

Organisational Change 1
Alternative Delivery Models

Total Organisational Change 1

Community & Enterprise
Council Tax Reduction Scheme.
Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation
Develop energy production at landfill.
Review subsidised bus routes.

Total Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment
Staffing - management restruciure.

Self financing for Public Protection Services.

- Animal & Pest Control.

- Licencing Charging.

Increase in planning fees (15% WG increase) and applications

Increase in number of planning applications
Total Planning & Environment

Total 2017/18 Budget Efficiencies
Total Projected 2017/18 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2017/18 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Appendix 3

- _ . . {Under}/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement
2017/18 2017/18 2017/18
£(m) £(m) £(m)
0.270 0.200 (0.070)
0.148 0.052 (0.096)
0.058 0.025 (0.033)
0.476 0.277 {0.199)
0.350 0.310 (0.040)
0.350 0.310 {0.040)
0.250 0.076 (0.174)
0.250 0.200 (0.050)
0.500 0.276 {0.224)
0.035 0.014 (0.021)
0.035 0.014 (0.021)
0.415 0.335 (0.080)
0.435 0.355 {0.080)
0.200 0.735 0.535
0.200 0.735 0.535
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.350 0.000 (0.350)
0.450 0.000 {0.450)
0.125 0.062 (0.063)
0.030 0.000 {0.030)
0.015 0.000 (0.015)
0.035 0.000 (0.035)
0.205 0.062 {0.143)
% £
100 8.433
7 0.622
93 7.811

Tudalen 99



Tudalen 100



Appendix 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2017

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less — allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to support initial set up costs and
final technical support for the Community
Asset Transfer (CAT) of Holywell Leisure
Centre and Alternative Delivery Model (ADM)
agreed in 2016/17

Less — allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to provide financial support to meet
in-year budget pressures in 2017/18 for
regional economic structures and support for
events

Less — projected outturn overspend

Total Contingency Reserve as at 31st
March 2018

Tudalen 101

£fm £m
10.953
(5.769)
5.184
(0.050)
(0.052)
(1.262)
3.820



Tudalen 102




Appendix 5

Budget Monitoring Report
Housing Revenue Account Variances

MONTH 7 - SUMMARY

Service Revised Projected Variance Last Month {Cause of Major Variance Action Required
Budget Qutturn Variance
{Em} {Em) {£m) (Em}

Housing Revenue Account
Income {32

0.099 0.118£0.079m reflects the decision to defay
implementation of Service Charges to 1st
Aprit 2018 {from January 2018} to allow
more time for full consultation. £0.034m
relates to the foss of income on garages
following refurbishments and demolition.
The Bad Debt Provision has been
reviewed to release a saving of £0.025m
The remaining balance refates to minor
variances of £0.011m,

£31£0.118m relates to a reduction in the
expected interest charge for HRA
borrowing. This is because interest rates
have remained low since the Brexit
referendum. Borrowing costs have also
been minimised through efficient treasury
management. £0.016m relates to a
reduction in the minimum revenue
payment (MRP}. This is calculated based
on the total HRA borrowing at 31st March
2017 which was slightly lower than
assumed in the budget.

Capital Financing - Loan Charges 7.545 7.411 10,134}

Estate Management 1.633 1.614 Minor Variance

Landlord Service Cosis 1.311 1,333 Minor Variance

Repairs & Maintenance 8.601 8.317 A saving of £0.284m is anficipated on
Repairs and Maint. £0.150m relates to
staffing costs and £0.146m relates fo
subcontractor spend. The remaining
£0.012m relates to minor varances.

Management & Support Services 2.273 2.204 £0.035m relates to vacancy savings.

£0.010m relates to a reduction in the
projected Apprentice Levy, £0.025m
relates to software. The remaining
£0.001m relates o minor variances.
Capital Expenditure From Revenue [CERA) 10.880 11.276 0.385 0.084| The variance of £0.385m relates to an
increase in the contribution from revenue
towards capital costs. This increase is
possible because of decreased costs
elsewhere in the HRA. Contributing
towards the capital budget from revenue
reduces the requirement to borrow.

No variance n March 2017 Cabinet approved
progression of site investigation
warks on several possible sites for
SHARP. If for any reason schemes
are not approved by 31st March
2018, these costs will be charged to
the HRA

HRA Projects 0.046 0.046

Contribution To / {From} Reserves {0,035 { 353 0.000 0.000|No variance
Total Housing Revenue Account 4.000 {0003 {0.600} 0.000

Tudalen 103



Tudalen 104



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 7

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 14 December, 2017
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member Not applicable
Report Author Democratic Services Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Democratic Services Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice-Chair of the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work
Programme between meetings, as the need arises.

Tudalen 105



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Democratic Services Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 106



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Tudalen 107




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

DATE

ISSUE

O&S FOCUS / PURPOSE

REPORT FROM

Thursday 18t
January 2018
10.00 a.m.

Workforce Information Report —
Quarter 2 2017/18

Annual Review of Appraisals

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring: to provide Members with an update for the
second quarter for 2017/18

to provide the committee with the results of the Annual
Review of Appraisals

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Sharon Carney /
Andy Adams

Sharon Carney
Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

—

Late January

Budget Consultation Meeting
(All Members)

To review, scrutinise and comment on the Budget proposals

o

@

&0T-U
\SAV S g

Thursday 15"
February 2018
10.00 a.m.

Workforce Information Report —
Quarter 3 2017/18

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring and an update for the third quarter for 2017/18.

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Sharon Carney /
Andy Adams

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday 15t
March 2018
10.00 a.m.

Quarter 3 Council Plan 2017/18
Monitoring Report

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

That the Committee is invited to consider the Quarter 3
Council Plan Monitoring Reports, highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the
Cabinet.

Monthly Monitoring

Karen Armstrong

Sara Dulson

Page 1 of 2




Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

Forward Work Programme

Approval & Development

Robert Robins

Thursday 19t | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18 | Monthly Monitoring Sara Dulson
April 2018
10.00 am
Forward work programme Approval and development Robert Robins
_|

gThe previous Corporate Resources O&SC had resolved at its January 2017 meeting to invite Ms Alwen Williams, the Wales director of BT
D to attend a meeting and provide an update on the provision of broadband in the County. Ms Williams had previously attended a meeting of
@ the committee in April 2016.

=
o

Page 2 of 2




	Rhaglen
	3 Cofnodion
	4 Cronfa Waddol Gymunedol
	Appendix 1 Impact report
	Appendix 2 Investment strategy

	5 Adroddiad Gwybodaeth am y Gweithlu – Chwarter 2
	Enc. 1 - Corporate dashboard reports
	Dashboard - Resource Management_Agency - Q2
	Dashboard_Workforce Information Q2 17-18
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q2 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard_Workforce Information Q2 17-18
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q2 -  FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
	Dashboard - TABLE OF CONTENTS 1
	Dashboard - TABLE OF CONTENTS 2
	Dashboard - Total Figures (Schools and Non-Schools) - Q2
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q2 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q2 - NON SCHOOLS PART 1
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q2 - NON SCHOOLS PART 2
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q2 - NON SCHOOLS PART 3
	Dashboard - Attendance Q2 - NON SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q2 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q2 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q2 - SCHOOLS - TEACHING
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q2 - SCHOOLS - NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q2 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q2 - SCHOOLS - TEACHING
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q2 - SCHOOLS - NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Attendance Q2 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Attendance Q2 - SCHOOLS TEACHING
	Dashboard - Attendance Q2 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q2 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q2 - SCHOOLS TEACHING
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q2 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q2 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q2 - SCHOOLS TEACHING
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q2 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING




	6 Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2017/18 (Mis 7)
	Enc. 1 - Cabinet report

	7 Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)




